
 

 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on 25 November 2021. 

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Finance, Economic 
Development and 
Corporate Services 
Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 

 

     
 

 

Friday, 3 December 2021 at 10:30 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Graham Jeal (Chairman) 
Councillor Mark Whittington (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor David Bellamy, Councillor John Dawson, Councillor Phil Dilks,  
Councillor Gloria Johnson, Councillor Philip Knowles, Councillor Charmaine Morgan 
and Councillor Susan Sandall 
 

 

Agenda 
 

 
 

1.   Comments from members of the public 
To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s discretion. 
 

 

2.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.   Disclosure of interests 
 

 

4.   Action notes of the meeting held on 7 September 2021 
 

(Pages 3 - 12) 

5.   Updates from previous meeting 
To consider updates on actions agreed at the meeting held on 7 
September 2021. 
 

(Page 13) 

6.   Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 2021/22 (Mid-Year 
Update) 
This mid-year update report outlines South Kesteven District Councils 
performance against the Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 
(KPIs) for the first half of 2021/22.  

(Pages 15 - 62) 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 

 
 

7.   Budget Monitoring Report - Period 1 April - 30 September 2021 

To inform Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee of the Council’s forecast 2021/22 

financial position as at the end of September 2021.  

 

(Pages 63 - 82) 

8.   Council Tax Support Scheme 2022/23 - Consultation 
This report is for Finance, Economic Development and Corporate 
Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee to review consultation 
responses and comment on the proposed changes to the Localised 
Council Tax Support Scheme 2022/23.  
 

(Pages 83 - 102) 

9.   Rent Guarantee Scheme 
This report seeks to provide Committee with a summary of issues in the 
context of homelessness within the district, with a focus on the Private 
Rented Sector and Rent Guarantee Schemes.  
 

(Pages 103 - 109) 

10.   Work Programme 2021 - 2022 
To consider the Committee’s Work Programme for 2021 – 2022. 
 

(Pages 111 - 114) 

11.   Any other business, which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstance decides 
is urgent 
 

 



 

ACTION NOTES 
 

Finance, Economic 
Development and 
Corporate Services 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 
Tuesday, 7 September 2021, 10.30 
 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven 
House, St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. 
NG31 6PZ 

 

 

 
Committee Members present 
 
Councillor Graham Jeal (Chairman) 
Councillor Mark Whittington (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor David Bellamy 
Councillor Phil Dilks 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
Councillor Charmaine Morgan 
Councillor Ian Stokes 
 
Cabinet Members in attendance 
 
Councillor Adam Stokes (Cabinet Member for Finance and Resources) 
Councillor Linda Wootten (Cabinet Member for Corporate Governance) 
 
Officers in attendance 
 
Richard Wyles, (Interim Director of Finance (Section 151 Officer)) 
Alison Hall-Wright (Head of Finance) 
Claire Moses (Head of Revenue and Benefits) 
Debbie Roberts (Corporate Project Officer) 
Sarah Downs (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

 

 
22. Apologies for absence 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Bob Adams and John 
Dawson. 

 

3

Agenda Item 4



 

23. Comments from members of the public 
 

No comments from members of the public were received. 
 

24. Disclosure of interests 
 

No disclosures of interest were received. 
 

25. Action notes of the meeting held on 20 July 2021 
 

It was proposed, seconded and AGREED that the action notes from the meeting 
held on 20 July 2021 were a correct record. 

 
26. Updates from previous meeting 
 

A Member asked for an update on the concessionary scheme for special 
constables and why there had been a delay with the scheme implementation. 

 
It was confirmed that conversations were ongoing with the Police but details of how 
the scheme would be implemented had yet to be confirmed.  The matter was 
scheduled to be further debated at the Lincolnshire Finance Officer Group meeting 
in order to implement the scheme as soon as possible.   

 
A Member asked about the impending reduction in Universal Credit.  More 
information was requested about the potential impact. 

 
It was noted that the impact would become apparent in the latter part of this year. 

 
A Member queried the use of the Government provided Hardship funding and the 
Council specific Hardship fund and asked for clarity as to the separate uses of each 
fund.  It was agreed that these funds would continue to be monitored during the 
course of the financial year. 
 
A Member noted that the vast majority of complaints were involving street care and 
housing maintenance with only one complaint about a leisure centre.  The Member 
asked how soon it should be expected that complaint levels returned back to 
normal.  They also queried whether it was normal for very few complaints to 
escalate to stages 2 or 3. 
 
It was confirmed that the areas that had high numbers of complaints had been 
continuing as normal throughout the pandemic.  It was also emphasised that most 
complaints were resolved relatively quickly. 

 
27. Breathing Space Update 
 
 The Head of Revenues and Benefits presented a report which provided an update 

on the Breathing Space Debt Respite Scheme. 
 

4



 

The Debt Respite Scheme (Breathing Space Moratorium and Mental Health 
Moratorium) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 - SI 2020 No 1311 were made 
on 17 November 2020 and came into force on 4 May 2021. 
 
The regulations gave people legal protection from most creditor action for 60 days 
while they received advice and entered an appropriate debt solution.  The Creditors 
could not take up the recovery process within this time.  This would include 
residents who were debtors of South Kesteven District Council, for example, 
Council Tax, debtors invoices, Housing Benefit Overpayment, Rent etc. 

 
An internal office team had been established to ensure that debtors were assisted 
through their journey.  Each case was monitored for the 60 days, with a review mid-
term and at the end of the period before confirming a debt resolution plan. 
 
Since the regulations came into force, South Kesteven District Council had  
received 37 Breathing Space notifications, all of which had a Council debt, totalling 
£118,250.  The level of individual debt ranged from £234.56 to £18,034. 
 
Actions following the 60 day period took a two-step approach.  Non-enforceable 
debt created a debt solution plan following written contact with the debtor.  Debts 
such as rent arrears and summons required engagement with the debtor.  If there 
was no response, the process moved to court proceedings having ensured the 
debtor received plenty of notice.  

 
Going forward, the aim was to establish consistency and continuity in respect of all 
applications.  In response to a question it was confirmed that there was no funding 
available to support the additional work this was putting on the Council. 
 
A Member asked how big the debt problem was compared to last year, pre-covid 
and how residents would learn of the availability of Breathing Space. 
 
It was confirmed that the debt was larger this year due to the suspension of all debt 
recovery processes during the pandemic lockdowns.  SKDC had the highest 
number of residents applying for debt respite in the County and received 
applications directly as well as from Citizens Advice and StepChange. 
 
It was explained that there had been a spike in numbers within the first six weeks of 
the scheme starting and the overall levels of debt were higher than would normally 
be expected due to the suspension of the recovery process during 2020.  It was 
confirmed that the Breathing Space scheme was publicised on the SKDC website 
and through contact with staff from the recovery team. 
 
A Member questioned the nature of the debt of £18,000 and asked what type of 
debt it was and how it had accumulated. 
 
It was confirmed the amount was higher due to the pandemic delaying the recovery 
and summons process.  It was noted that a substantial part of the debt was 
Housing Benefit overpayment but also included Council Tax and rent arrears. 

5



 

 
A Member asked what the specific role of debt advisor covered within the process 
and what level of contact the Council had with them. 
 
It was confirmed that debt advisors were regulated and they were instructed by the 
debtor.  Contact was maintained by SKDC with the advisors through email and 
reviews were requested mid-term and then after 60 days. 
 
A Member queried why in some cases, a debt solution wasn’t reached after 60 days 
and what triggered the resolution process. 
 
It was confirmed that a response was not always received and this made it difficult 
to assess what had happened.  The requirement and aim was always a debt 
solution but the high volume of cases had increased the difficulty. 
 
A Member was concerned that five days was a short period to action a plan. 

 
Assurance was given that a pre-contact period of 10 days was established before 
the five day period was invoked but that this was still in an infancy stage. 
 
A Member asked who bore the cost of recovery and at what point a debt was 
written off.  The Member also queried whether in some cases the cost of recovery 
may be higher than the cost of a debt. 
 
It was confirmed that the recovery cost was entirely the duty of SKDC and that 
further information will be obtained as part of a follow up report later in the year. 
 
It was AGREED that the introduction of the Debt Respite Scheme (Breathing 
Space) along with the financial impact and arrangements put in place to 
enable the Council to respond to the legislative requirements be noted. 

   
28. Finance Update Report: April - July 2021 

 
The Assistant Director of Finance and Section 151 Officer presented a report which 
informed the Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee of the Council’s 2021/22 financial position as at the end of 
July 2021. 
 
It was reported that the Council was currently projecting a General Fund deficit of 
circa £1m for the current financial year due to a combination of factors including 
income shortfalls.  Reasons for this included the car parking occupancy being lower 
than budgeted (Grantham being 60% and Stamford being 80%) and leisure and 
arts facilities having been closed due to pandemic restraints.  The Government’s 
Income Loss Compensation Scheme remained until the end of June but would not 
fully reimburse the Authority for income losses due to the restrictive criteria of the 
scheme.  Other contributing factors included projected shortfall in achieving the 
process automations savings and securing further savings from procurement 
activities due to the market increases in materials and contractor availability.   

6



 

 
It was reported that savings were being generated in some areas with  
underspends as a result of staff working remotely and these savings were  
expected to continue for the remainder of the year.  Attention was also drawn to the 
approved criteria for the recently formed COVID recovery reserve the details of 
which were included in the report.   
 
There were updated projections for the Housing Revenue Account and members 
attention was drawn to the revised New Build programme projections which had 
reduced for the remainder of the year.  Finally, the  Committee was reminded that 
the Council’s Finance Risk Register was included in the report and included a new 
risk to reflect the projected deficit projection. 

 
During discussion, Members raised the following points: 
 
A Member asked what the overall impact of Covid was in last year’s budget and in 
comparison to this year so far. 
 
It was reported that the 2020/21 out-turn had shown an overall balanced position 
and this had been partly assisted by a range of Central Government grants and the 
Council taking advantage of the national furlough scheme.   
 
A Member asked what the financial impact of the empty office space above the 
Cinema was for the year. 
 
It was confirmed that £75,000 was included in the budget to meet the ongoing 
operational costs of holding the asset and the vacant space (including the vacant 
units adjacent to the cinema) was being marketed by commercial agents.  No 
income budgets had been included in the current year’s budgets in respect of the 
empty units so there was no adverse financial impact on the Council. 
 
The Committee noted that the social housing figures discrepancy looked significant 
and some of the figures may refer to adaptations rather than new builds.  Further 
information would be provided to the Committee at its next meeting.  The Disability 
Facility Grant was a demand led service and figures would continue to catch up 
with resources as the forecast changed. 

 
A Member asked for an explanation of the 20% Building Control variant.  It was 
clarified that a saving was made of this percentage, hence the variant. 
 
A Member asked about the HRA capital forecast and welcomed the prospect of 15 
new units.  The Member asked if they would be subject to Right to Buy and how 
many properties were lost to this process in a year. 
 
It was reported that they could not be excluded from Right to Buy but that tenants 
bore the cost, not the Council.  It was confirmed that an average of 70 a year are 
sold but just 28 were sold last year. 

 

7



 

ACTION: 
 

That further information be provided to set out the difference in building 
costs for social housing new builds in Stamford and Bourne, at £150,000 
compared to £80,000 in Grantham. 

 
It was AGREED: 
 
That the Committee reviewed and noted the forecast 2021/22 outturn position 
for the General Fund and HRA Revenue and Capital budgets as at the end of 
July 2021. 
 
The Committee noted the allocation criteria of the COVID recovery reserve, 
the use of which had been delegated to the Chief Executive and the S151 
Officer in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Finance and Resources. 

 
29. Review of Special Expense Areas 

 
The Assistant Director of Finance and Section 151 Officer presented a report which 
reviewed the costs that were currently being charged to the Special Expense Areas 
and examined the guiding principles that were adhered to when allocating costs to 
the Special Expense Areas. 
 
A provision of the Local Government Act 1992 (section 34 and 35) allowed Councils 
to classify by resolution, certain expenditure and income as “special” rather than 
general, indicating that the related tax burden is chargeable against a part rather 
than the whole of the Council’s area. 
 
A Special Expense Area (SEA) had a separate tax levy similar to a parish/town 
council precept. It relates to expenses that in other locations within the district are 
picked up by the parish/town council such as playing fields and cemeteries.  SEA’s 
were created to avoid “double taxation” where a resident of South Kesteven would 
pay for facilities in their own parish (via their parish precept) and also pay towards 
another facility in another parish through the District Council precept.  The District 
currently has four special expense areas following the cessation of the Deepings 
SEA with effect from 1 April 2021: 

 
a) Grantham SEA 
b) Stamford SEA 
c) Bourne SEA 
d) Langtoft SEA 

 
The Assistant Director for Finance (Section 151 Officer) confirmed that 
conversations with Town and Parish Councils were ongoing with respect to the 
proposal of transferring the assets that were charged to each SEA being passed to 
the respective town or parish council.  

 

8



 

A Member informed that there was support for this process and conversations had 
taken place with Bourne and Stamford Town Clerks with a meeting arranged for 
Langtoft in the near future.   
 
A Member confirmed that Bourne Town Council supported the principle of the SEA, 
subject to a detailed cost survey and conversations which were ongoing. 
  
A Member asked for confirmation of which recreation grounds within Stamford were 
included in the report. 
 
It was confirmed that Empingham Road and Uffington Road are currently included 
within the SEA. 
 
A Member queried the SEA drop in level of reserve for the Grantham Area. 
 
It was reported that funds had been spent predominantly on Wyndham Park and 
Queen Elizabeth Park and both areas currently held green flag status. 
 
A Member queried the costs of administration within these budgets.  It was 
confirmed that charges were made and that further details would be made available 
to Members. 
 
It was reported that the transfer meant that the Parish Councils would be liable.  
They would also need to consider the potential costs involved. 

 
It was AGREED that the report be noted. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Committee broadly supported the principle of transferring the assets to 
the respective town/parish councils in order to remove the ongoing Council 
management of the special expense areas. 

 
30. Progress on the New Customer Feedback Process 

 
The Cabinet Member for Corporate Governance presented an update on the new 
complaints procedure, including a draft new feedback policy along with a flowchart, 
based on previous comments from Members.  It was aligned to the housing 
feedback policy and considered a two-step process rather than the current three-
step process.   
 
There were still many ways to make contact with staff to make a complaint, 
including telephone, online, face to face and email.  A new complaints software 
package could ensure any officer could input a complaint that was relevant to their 
department and ensure the Council’s obligations were met through extensive 
training. 
 
During discussion, Members raised the following points: 

9



 

 
Concerns were raised that a complaint could not be raised by someone who was 
not directly impacted by the situation.  Comments were added that a complainant 
who may not have full capacity may require a representative to assist.  It was 
agreed that this element would be removed from the scheme. 
 
Concern was noted that a three month expiry on submitting a complaint may not be 
long enough and an example was given of an unresolved complaint raised a year 
ago with no satisfactory resolution having yet been reached. 
 
It was reported that reference to three months was the time enabling a complaint to 
be raised, not dealt with and that an unresolved ongoing situation could be 
escalated as appropriate. 
 
Concerns were raised by a Member about how to deal with vexatious complaints, 
considering staff welfare and potential threats from the public.  It was noted that 
staff needed to be protected.  Although the need for anonymous complaints were 
acknowledged, concern was raised about dealing with a deliberate intention to 
cause problems. 
 
It was agreed that all staff deserved to be looked after and a policy would be 
introduced to consider this.  Officers needed to be empowered to conduct their work 
and it was noted that anonymous complaints hindered dialogue.   
 
A Member asked what was within the scope of the complaints procedure, for 
example, complaints against Councillors and complaints in relation to the Council’s 
companies such as LeisureSK Ltd. 
 
It was informed that Member conduct was not within the scope of this process and 
came under the responsibility of the Council’s Monitoring Officer.  Housing 
complaints were dealt with as a separate process.  All Council companies were 
monitored as the Council was legally responsible for delivering the services, 
sometimes as a shareholder through a service level agreement. 
 
A Member stated that unreasonable complaints should be overseen politically and 
should not be left solely to an officer.  
 
It was agreed that some complaints were too significant for an individual officer to 
resolve.   
 
A Member asked that contractors be included within the process, with a review of 
out of hours complaints in particular to be added. 

 
It was AGREED that: 

 
a) The Committee noted the update regarding a new customer feedback 

process and software system. 
 

10



 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

b) The Committee endorsed the new draft customer feedback policy and 
provided comments prior to recommending to Cabinet that the new 
process is adopted 
 

c) The Committee delegated to the Deputy Chief Executive in consultation 
with the Cabinet Member for Corporate Governance to continue 
exploring costs for a new software system for complaints and provide 
regular updates on progress to the Committee. 
 

31. Update on Local Authority Searches 
 
The Cabinet Member for Corporate Governance present a report which provided 
the Committee with an update on the Local Authority Searches. 
 
The Governance and Audit Committee at its previous meetings had received 
information regarding the performance relating to Local Authority searches. The 
Committee considered a report on the service area’s performance and referred the 
matter to this Committee in order that it could review performance through key 
performance indicators. 
 
By implementing the immediate measures there was now no backlog with 
processing and Officers were turning around requests in 4 days with the service 
area’s target being 10 days.  There were many reasons for the original delays and 
due to the interventions that had been put in place performance was improving 
together with the Council’s reputation.   
 
During discussion, Members raised the following points: 
 
It was acknowledged that the delay may have cost residents money in relation to 
stamp duty so the time reduction in processing searches was welcomed. 
 
A query was raised about the GIS mapping system and what impact this had on the 
process as a whole. 
 
It was confirmed that the GIS mapping system was adequate but more staff training 
was required to ensure efficiency and confidence from staff.  This was being 
worked upon.  It was stressed that the data was accurate and there was no risk of 
incorrect or inadequate information being provided.   
 
It was confirmed that processes were being reviewed to provide a longer term 
solution for resilience as processing searches is relatively labour intensive.  These 
processes needed to be simplified.  The Committee acknowledged the efforts and 
hard work of the staff to achieve this improvement. 

 

11



 

A query was raised as to how recent the current performance of four days 
completion was further to a member having received recent complaints regarding 
the time associated with an active search.   
 
It was confirmed that the completion time would be monitored on an ongoing basis.  
Private search companies may contribute to the delay along with Solicitors and it 
was very common that the Council unfairly received the blame for any delays in 
searches being completed, in some instances not having actually received 
searches from Solicitors when complaints had been received from customers. 
 
It was emphasised that the target for completion was ten days, so achieving a 
performance of a four day turnaround was a significant overachievement of the 
target.   

 
It was AGREED that: 

 
a) The Committee noted the update regarding Local Authority searches and 

that there was no longer a backlog and at the time of the meeting the 
average turnaround for searches was four days. 

 
b) The Committee would review and monitor the Key Performance 

Indicators around Local Authority searches as part of it’s work 
programme, as delegated by Governance and Audit Committee. 
 

32. Work Programme 2021 - 2022 
 

The Committee received the Work Programme for 2021 – 2022.   
 
It was noted that the Chairman and Vice-Chairman would meet outside of the 
meeting to consider this in greater detail. 

 
33. Any other business, which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstance 

decides is urgent 
 

There were none. 
 

34. Close of meeting 
 
 The Chairman closed the meeting at 12.50.  

 
 

12



ACTION SHEET 
 

Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

To provide members with an update on actions agreed at the meeting held on 7 September 2021.  

Min 
No 

Agenda Item Action Assigned to Comment/Status Deadline 

28. 28. Finance 
Update 
Report: April - 
July 2021 
 

That further information be provided, 
to set out the difference in building 
costs for social housing new builds in 
Stamford and Bourne, at £150,000 
compared to £80,000 in Grantham. 

Andrew Cotton  
(Director of 
Housing and 
Property) 

The building cost for Grantham is 
£120,000, not £80,000. The 
difference for the £30,000 is the 
extensive groundworks and drainage 
diversion at Stamford increased the 
build cost. 
 

 
 

 

13

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Finance, Economic Development and 
Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
3 December 2021 

Report of: Councillor Kelham Cooke 

  The Leader of the Council 

         
  

Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 2021/22 
Mid-Year report & Review of Corporate Plan Actions 

This mid-year update report outlines South Kesteven District Councils performance against the 
Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) for the first half of 2021/22. 
 

Following review of the Corporate Plan Actions and their associated KPIs, revised measures are 
proposed for the Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s consideration. 
 

Report Author 

Ben Russell (Performance Lead) 

 
 01476 406394 

  Ben.Russell@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

A high performing Council Administrative All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Ken Lyon (Assistant Chief Executive) 11 November 2021 

Approved by: Karen Bradford (Chief Executive) 15 November 2021 

Signed off by: Councillor Kelham Cooke (The Leader of the Council) 15 November 2021 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. Notes the contents of the 2021/22 mid-year performance report. 

2. Supports amending the Corporate Plan Actions and Key Performance Indicators 
that fall within the scope of this Committee in line with the outcomes of the review.  

15

Agenda Item 6

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 Background 

1.1 The South Kesteven Corporate Plan 2020-23 was approved by Council on 1 October 

2020. It was agreed by Council that actions, key performance indicators (KPIs) and targets 

would be developed by the relevant overview and scrutiny committee, which would retain 

oversight of the performance management arrangements at a strategic level. These 

actions and indicators were presented to this committee and agreed on 23 February 2021. 

1.2 The Year-end report for 2020/21 was presented to the Committee on 29 June 2021 and 

outlined the performance against the Corporate Plan for that financial year and also 

outlined the Councils performance management method and commitment to review the 

Actions and Key Performance Indicators on an annual basis. October 2021 was the first 

anniversary of the Corporate Plan and therefore a review has been undertaken. 

2 Corporate Plan Actions – Mid-Year Update 

2.1 Appendix 1 outlines the overall performance against the 13 actions due for report, as well 

as specific performance against the 35 sub measures contained within those. Specific 

commentary is provided for each action, but the summary is as follows:  

1. 6 of the actions are rated Green. These are actions which are on or above target as 

planned.  

2. 2 actions are rated as Amber, these are those off target by less than 10% or where 

milestone achievement is delayed but with resolution in place to be achieved within a 

reasonable timeframe.  

3. 1 action is rated Red. These are those falling significantly below target or overdue 

with no specific resolution date planned. 

2.2 Action Rated as Red – The Action “Work with the education providers to increase 

opportunities for local learning and apprenticeships in the District” action 7 under the 

priority “Delivery of growth of our Economy” is rated as red and is not likely to be delivered 

as planned.  The primary reason for the non-delivery of this action is changes to the 

delivery model of Universities action 7 is red due to changes brought about by the 

pandemic. Therefore, it is now unlikely that a University will occupy this space full time and 

options are being explored as to how the space can be utilised at capacity. Discussions 

with the Greater Lincolnshire Local Enterprise Partnership are ongoing to reframe the 

delivery objectives linked to their funding of the site.  It should be noted that as this action 

is no longer relevant it is proposed to remove it as part of the Corporate Plan review. 

3 Corporate Plan Actions – Review Outcomes 

3.1 The Corporate Plan reached its first anniversary in October 2021. To ensure the actions 

and performance indicators remain fit for purpose, they have been reviewed. This review 

incorporates the lessons learned from collection in 2020/21 and the first half of 2021/22, 

along with any changes to the Council’s priorities and the circumstances of service 

delivery within the district. 

3.2 Consultation included communication with Directors and Officers to improve the quality of 

the measures and report format, as well as the relevance of the measures to the Council’s 

objectives. It also included an informal session with the Finance, Economic Development 

and Corporate Services Members. 

16



 

 
 

3.3 Appendix 2 shows the new proposed actions and measures for 2021/22 onwards. The 

summary of changes are as follows: 

Total 
Actions 

 

25 

Actions with 
No Changes 

Revised 
Actions 

New 
Actions 

Removed 
Actions 

Completed 
Actions 

0 16 2 4 3 
 

(a) Revised actions include those with changes to the measures, targets, committee to 

which they are reported or wording of the action, on the whole these changes are 

relatively minor and represent changes proposed as a result of progress of actions 

and learning over the past 12 months.  

(b) New actions are actions created to merge older actions, clearly separate previously 

linked measures or entirely new actions where an important council priority was not 

included in the previous incarnation of the action list.  

(c) Completed actions are those where no further action is required or the activity is 

embedding into the business as usual activities of our services.  

(d) Removed Actions are those where the measures are placed under a different 

action, feedback from members is that the action is not relevant to performance 

reporting or where the Council no longer plans to deliver the action due to change of 

priority or circumstance. 

3.4 New Actions Proposed. 

(a) Delivery of Growth of Our Economy 2b (Page 8 of appendix 2) is a new action 

created by splitting the Heritage Action Zone and Future High Street Fund projects. 

The outcomes of these projects are not dependent on each other and so reporting 

them individually better reflects the separate deliverables planned by each project. 

(b) High Performing Council Action 13, “Ensure that support packages are in place for 

ensuring the welfare of the districts most vulnerable residents and to enable small 

businesses to flourish in the district.” (Appendix 2, page 28). Is a new measure 

introduced to reflect the significant role the Council plays in supporting residents and 

businesses through a range of financial initiatives. 

3.5 Actions proposed to be removed. 

(a) High Performing Council Action 6, “Develop and implement commercial and 

transformation strategies to deliver additional net revenue benefit” (Appendix 2, page 

21) is proposed for removal as the measures within it are to be merged with High 

Performing Council Action 2 (Appendix 2, page 17), “Deliver a balanced, sustainable 

financial plan over the medium term”. This creates a single overall financial health 

measure for the Council. 

(b) Delivery of Growth of Our Economy 7, Work with the education providers to increase 

opportunities for local learning and apprenticeships in the District (Appendix 2, page 

13) is proposed for removal as the action can no longer be completed in its current 

format. The measure of Council Delivered apprenticeships is however proposed to 

be moved to A High Performing Council Action 5.  

(c) Delivery of Growth of Our Economy Actions 8 “In partnership with LCC bring forward 

housing and employment opportunities linked to the delivery of the Grantham 

17



 

 
 

Southern Relief Road” and 10 “Support the roll out of improved broadband and other 

key infrastructure to support local businesses and rural areas” (pages 14 and 15 of 

Appendix 2) are removed following member feedback concerning the reporting of 

outputs beyond the Councils control.  

3.6 Members are asked in this report to consider the proposed changes and to approve them 

for future monitoring. Feedback and suggestions are also welcomed to ensure the 

proposed Key Performance Indicators meet the needs of the Committee in their 

monitoring role. 

3.7 Once approved the Scrutiny Committee will receive regular reports updating progress 

against the actions within the scope of the Committee, the next of which will be the end of 

year report for 2021/22. 

4 Financial Implications  

4.1 The financial considerations where appropriate are referenced throughout this report. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Assistant Director of Finance 

and s151 Officer  

5 Legal and Governance Implications  

5.1 Regular reporting on agreed actions and measures is to be welcomed from a governance 

point of view, as it provides a transparent mechanism for reporting on performance. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Graham Watts, Head of Democratic Services and 

Deputy Monitoring Officer 

6 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

6.1 There are no issues relating to equality and diversity or safeguarding resulting from this 

report. Any issues that do arise relating to individual items will be addressed as required. 

7 Risk and Mitigation 

7.1 No significant risks have been identified. 

8 Community Safety Implications  

8.1 No significant implications have been identified. 

9 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

 Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

9.1 The contents of this report do not have a direct impact on the council’s carbon emissions 

or the carbon emissions of the wider district. More detailed information on carbon impact 

of individual projects or activities are outlined within the relevant project documentation or 

service plans. 

10 Appendices 

10.1 Appendix 1 - Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators Mid-Year Update 

10.2 Appendix 2 – Corporate Plan Actions and Indicators Revised Proposals 

 

 

18



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭ 

�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�YϮ�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ 

&ŝŶĂŶĐĞ͕��ĐŽŶŽŵŝĐ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚ�ĂŶĚ��ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ�KǀĞƌǀŝĞǁ�Θ�^ĐƌƵƟŶǇ��ŽŵŵŝƩĞĞ 

WĂŐĞ WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�EŽ͗ �ĐƟŽŶ͗ ^ƚĂƚƵƐ͗ 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�����

(FRQRP\��� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�6W�0DUWLQV�3DUN�GHYHORSPHQW�VFKHPH�LQ�6WDPIRUG��  

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�����

(FRQRP\��� 
5HJHQHUDWLRQ�RI�*UDQWKDP�WRZQ�FHQWUH��VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW�
�)+6)��ELG�DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�+HULWDJH�$FWLRQ�=RQH�SURJUDPPH��+$=��� 

 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�����

(FRQRP\��� 

,GHQWLI\�IXQGLQJ�	�RWKHU�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�
WRZQ�FHQWUHV�RI�%RXUQH��7KH�'HHSLQJV�DQG�6WDPIRUG��DQG�DSSO\�OHVVRQV�

OHDUQW�IURP�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW�)XQG�	�RWKHU�LQLWLDWLYHV�� 

 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�����

(FRQRP\��� 
'HYHORS�D�SDFNDJH�RI�PHDVXUHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�UHFRYHU\�RI�WKH�ORFDO�����

HFRQRP\�WR�VDIHJXDUG�ORFDO�MREV�ZKHUHYHU�SRVVLEOH�� 
 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�����

(FRQRP\��� 
:RUN�ZLWK�WKH�HGXFDWLRQ�SURYLGHUV�WR�LQFUHDVH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�ORFDO�����

OHDUQLQJ�DQG�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�LQ�WKH�'LVWULFW�� 
 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�����

(FRQRP\��� 
,Q�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�/&&�EULQJ�IRUZDUG�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW����������������

RSSRUWXQLWLHV�OLQNHG�WR�WKH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�*UDQWKDP�6RXWKHUQ�5HOLHI�5RDG�� 
 

� %XLOG�D�QHZ��PRGHUQ�GHSRW�ZKLFK�LV�ILW�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH��  

�� $�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� ,PSOHPHQW�WKH�&RYLG-���5HFRYHU\�3ODQ��  

$�&OHDQ�DQG�6XVWDLQDEOH�����������
(QYLURQPHQW�� 

Appendix 1

19



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�Ϯ 

 WƌŝŽƌŝƚǇ�EŽ͗ �ĐƟŽŶ͗ ^ƚĂƚƵƐ͗ 

�� $�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 
6XSSRUW�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DQ�,7�LQYHVWPHQW�URDGPDS�WR�DOLJQ�

IXWXUH�VROXWLRQV�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLOV�DPELWLRQV�� 

 

�� $�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 'HOLYHU�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�&XVWRPHU�([SHULHQFH�6WUDWHJ\�� 
 

�� $�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 
0D[LPLVH�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�&RXQFLOV�RZQ�VSHQG�E\�XVLQJ�ORFDO��

VXSSOLHUV�ZKHUHYHU�SUDFWLFDO�� 

 

�� $�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 8QGHUWDNH�DQ�$VVHW�0DQDJHPHQW�5HYLHZ�� 
 

�� 
,QYHVW�LQ�VXVWDLQDEOH��KLJK�TXDOLW\�OHLVXUH�IDFLOLWLHV�DFURVV�WKH�����

GLVWULFW�� 

 
+HDOWK\�DQG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 20



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϯ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ � 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�6W�0DUWLQV�3DUN�GHYHORSPHQW�VFKHPH�LQ�6WDPIRUG� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�	�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

6HFXUH�WKH�UHGHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�&XPPLQV�VLWH�WR�GHYHORS�QHZ�HPSOR\PHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�DQG�PXFK�QHHGHG�IRU�
KRPHV�IRU�6WDPIRUG�LQ�D�KLJK-TXDOLW\�VHWWLQJ�  

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 5HSRUW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

�1XPEHU�RI�MREV�FUHDWHG�  ����PLQLPXP�
WKURXJK�WKH�
FRQVWUXFWLRQ�

SKDVHV 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  �-� 

      
%URZQILHOG�ODQG�EURXJKW�EDFN�
LQWR�XVH� 

6WDUW�RI�SKDVHG�
ZRUNV-�FRQ�
VWUXFWLRQ�SHULRG�
XS�WR���\HDUV� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� �- 

   
1XPEHU�RI�GZHOOLQJV� 

����'HYHORSHU�
OHG� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� �� 

   
)LQDQFLDO�UHWXUQ�WR�&RXQFLO� &RPPHUFLDOO\�

FRQILGHQWLDO 
<HDU�(QG�
������� �-� 

   
&RPPHQWDU\���)ROORZLQJ�GLVFXVVLRQV�ZLWK�WKH�3ODQQHUV�DURXQG�YLDELOLW\�DQG�HFRORJ\��WKH�DSSOLFDWLRQ�ZDV�SUHVHQWHG�WR�WKH�3ODQQLQJ�&RPPLWWHH�
RQ����2FWREHU������ZKHUH�LW�ZDV�UHVROYHG�WR�JUDQW�SODQQLQJ�SHUPLVVLRQ�VXEMHFW�WR�WKH�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�D�SODQQLQJ�REOLJDWLRQ� �7KH�SODQQLQJ�REOL�
JDWLRQ�ZLOO�VHFXUH�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�SURYLVLRQ�LQFOXGLQJ�����$IIRUGDEOH�+RXVLQJ�RQ�WKH�KRXVLQJ�HOHPHQW�RI�WKH�VFKHPH� �7KH�&RXQFLO�DQG�DSSOLFDQW�
DUH�ZRUNLQJ�RQ�WKH�ILQDO�GUDIWV�RI�WKH�SODQQLQJ�REOLJDWLRQ�DQG�LW�LV�KRSHG�WKDW�WKH�SODQQLQJ�SHUPLVVLRQ�ZLOO�EH�LVVXHG�LQ�WKH�QH[W�IHZ�ZHHNV� 

 
6SHFLILFDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�GHPROLWLRQ�FRQWUDFW�LV�EHLQJ�GUDIWHG� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

21



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϰ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\��� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 5HJHQHUDWLRQ�RI�*UDQWKDP�WRZQ�FHQWUH��VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW��)+6)��ELG�DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�+HULWDJH�$FWLRQ�=RQH�
SURJUDPPH��+$=�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�DSSURYHG�+$=�VFKHPH�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�+LVWRULF�(QJODQG��VHFXUH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHWV�)XQGLQJ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

������� 4��������� 

+$=��DPRXQW�RI�SXEOLF�VHFWRU�
JUDQW�VSHQW� 

 ���������� <HDU�(QG�
������� ������� 

      
+$=��DPRXQW�RI�SULYDWH�VHF�
WRU�LQYHVWPHQW�OHYHUDJHG� 

��������� <HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
+$=��QXPEHU�RI�EXLOGLQJV���
LPSURYHG� 

��
.H\�EXLOGLQJ�
SURMHFWV 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
+$=��QXPEHU�RI�EXLOGLQJV����
LPSURYHG� 

��
6KRSIURQW
�
*UDQW�SURMHFWV 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
�)+6)��DPRXQW�RI�)+6)�����
VHFXUHG� 

6HFXUH�FR-
IXQGLQJ�WDUJHW�

RI�����P� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
)+6)��DPRXQW�RI�SXEOLF�
UHDOP�LPSURYHG� 

:RUNLQJ������
WRZDUGV��������

VTP� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
)+6)��DPRXQW�RI�YDFDQW�
VSDFH�FRQYHUWHG� 

��XSSHU�IORRU�
FRQYHUVLRQV 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   

&RPPHQWDU\���+$=�SURMHFW�FRQWLQXHV�WR�SHUIRUP�WR�GHOLYHU\�SURILOH�DQG�IRUHFDVW�SURMHFW�VSHQG�  

$�)+6)�3URJUDPPH�PDQDJHU�KDV�MRLQHG�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�IURP�6HSWHPEHU�������'XH�WR�WLPLQJ��OLPLWHG�DFWLRQ�KDV�WDNHQ�SODFH�ZLWKLQ�WKH�TXDU�
WHU��KRZHYHU�SURJUHVV�LV�QRZ�H[SHFWHG�WR�DFFHOHUDWH��3XEOLF�UHDOP�ZRUN�OLQNHG�WR�+LJKZD\�LPSURYHPHQWV�ZLOO�EH�GHOD\HG�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�/&&�
+LJKZD\V�IRUZDUG�SODQ��DQG�SURSHUWLHV�IRU�FRQYHUVLRQ�FXUUHQWO\�EHLQJ�LGHQWLILHG� 

4��������� 

22



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϱ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� ,GHQWLI\�IXQGLQJ�	�RWKHU�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�WRZQ�FHQWUHV�RI�%RXUQH��7KH�'HHSLQJV�DQG�6WDPIRUG��
DQG�DSSO\�OHVVRQV�OHDUQW�IURP�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW�)XQG�	�RWKHU�LQLWLDWLYHV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

+LVWRULF�DQG�5HJHQHUDWLRQ�IXQGLQJ�VHFXUHG�IRU�ORFDOO\�VXSSRUWHG��WDUJHWHG��VFKHPHV�LQ�7KH�'HHSLQJV��%RXUQH�
DQG�6WDPIRUG�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

$PRXQW�RI�UHJHQHUDWLRQ����
IXQGLQJ�VHFXUHG�IRU�HDFK�
WRZQ� 

 'HOLYHU�DF�
WLRQV��.3,V�
DJDLQVW�SODQ� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

      
$PRXQW�RI�KLVWRULF�IXQGLQJ��
VHFXUHG�IRU�HDFK�WRZQ� 

1XPEHU�RI�ELGV�
LQ�GHYHORSPHQW�
DQG�IXQGLQJ�
VHFXUHG�HLWKHU�
OHG�RU�VXSSRUW�
HG�E\�6.'& 

<HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KLV�PHDVXUH�LV�UHIUDPHG�LQ�WKH�UHYLHZ�SURSRVDO�WR�PRYH�DZD\�IURP�D�IRFXV�RQ�IXQGLQJ��WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�ZKLFK�KDV�FKDQJHG�VLJQLILFDQWO\�
WKURXJK�WKH�SDQGHPLF�SHULRG��DQG�LQVWHDG�WR�HPSKDVLVH�WKH�LPSRUWDQFH�RI�GHOLYHULQJ�DQ�HFRQRPLF�GHYHORSPHQW�SODQ�ZKLFK�VXSSRUWV�WKH�ZKROH�
GLVWULFW�DORQJVLGH�HOHPHQWV�VXFK�DV�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHWV�)XQG�DQG�+HULWDJH�$FWLRQ�=RQH� 

7KH�DSSRLQWPHQW�RI�WKH�IXQGLQJ�RIILFHU�UHPDLQV�DQ�RXWVWDQGLQJ�DFWLRQ�DQG�ZLOO�PRVW�OLNHO\�KDSSHQ�GXULQJ�4� 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

23



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϲ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 'HYHORS�D�SDFNDJH�RI�PHDVXUHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�UHFRYHU\�RI�WKH�ORFDO�HFRQRP\�WR�VDIHJXDUG�ORFDO�MREV�ZKHUHYHU�SRVVLEOH�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

2QH�7HDP�DSSURDFK�DFURVV�WKH�&RXQFLO��,QYHVW6.�DQG�RWKHU�SXEOLF�DQG�SULYDWH�VHFWRU�DJHQFLHV�WR�SURYLGH�6RXWK�
.HVWHYHQ
V�EXVLQHVVHV�ZLWK�DFFHVVLEOH�DQG�UHOHYDQW�VXSSRUW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

1XPEHU�RI�EXVLQHVVHV������
VXSSRUWHG� 

 ���EXVLQHVVHV�
UHFHLYLQJ�GLUHFW�
VXSSRUW 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  ��� 

      
1XPEHU�RI�SDUWQHUV�DJHQFLHV�
HQJDJHG� 

)RU�WKH�/()�WR�
EH�HVWDEOLVKHG�
DQG�RSHUDWLQJ�DV�
D�FR-RUGLQDWHG�
VXSSRUW�XQLW�IRU�
DOO�EXVLQHVV��
VXSSRUW�QHHGV 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  

   
1XPEHU�RI�SDUWQHUV�DJHQFLHV�
HQJDJHG� 

����MREV�VDIH�
JXDUGHG�WKURXJK�
UHWHQWLRQ�RI��
EXVLQHVV�LQ�6. 

<HDU�(QG�
������� < 

   
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�FUHDWLRQ�RI�D�/RFDO�(FRQRPLF�)RUXP�LV�QR��ORQJHU�D�WDUJHW�DFWLRQ�IRU�,QYHVW6.�DQG�DV�VXFK�LV�SURSRVHG�IRU�UHPRYDO�LQ�WKH�UHYLHZ�GRFX�
PHQW�� 

6DIHJXDUGLQJ�MREV�—�HIIHFWLYHO\�DFKLHYHG�WKURXJK�&RYLG����*UDQWV�SURFHVVLQJ�	�FUHDWLRQ�RI�'LVFUHWLRQDU\�6FKHPHV� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

24



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϳ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� :RUN�ZLWK�WKH�HGXFDWLRQ�SURYLGHUV�WR�LQFUHDVH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�ORFDO�OHDUQLQJ�DQG�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�LQ�WKH�'LVWULFW� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

2SHQLQJ�RI�8QLYHUVLW\�&HQWUH�LQ�*UDQWKDP�ZLWK�VWURQJ�WKURXJK-SXW�RI�OHDUQHUV��6XSSRUWLQJ�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�QHZ�
OHDUQHUV�DQG�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�LQ�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�DFURVV�WKH�GLVWULFW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

�1XPEHU�RI�WUDLQLQJ�FRXUVHV�
�+LJKHU�(GXFDWLRQ��+(���
)XUWKHU�(GXFDWLRQ��)(��DQG�
YRFDWLRQDO��RIIHUHG�LQ�WKH�
GLVWULFW� 

 7DUJHW�QRW�VHW� <HDU�(QG�
�������  - 

      
1XPEHU�RI�UHVLGHQWV�WDNLQJ�
QHZ�WUDLQLQJ��FRXUVHV�
�ZLWKLQ�DQG�RXWVLGH�WKH����
GLVWULFW�� 

���LQFUHDVH�LQ�
OHDUQHU�QXPEHUV�
DW�/��DQG�DERYH 

<HDU�(QG�
������� - 

   
1XPEHU�RI�FRXUVHV��DQG����
VWXGHQWV��DW�QHZ�8QLYHUVLW\�
&HQWUH� 

���OHDUQHUV <HDU�(QG�
������� �� 

   
1XPEHU�RI�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�
SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

��� <HDU�(QG�
������� � 

   
&RPPHQWDU\���7KH�RSHQLQJ�RI�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�FHQWUH�LV�RQ�KROG�SHQGLQJ�IXUWKHU�XSGDWHV�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�VSDFH�SODQQLQJ�DQG�XVHV��$W�WKLV�FXUUHQW�
SRLQW��LW�LV�XQOLNHO\�WKDW�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�ZLOO�RFFXS\�WKLV�VSDFH�IXOO�WLPH�DQG�RSWLRQV�DUH�EHLQJ�H[SORUHG�DV�WR�KRZ�WKH�VSDFH�FDQ�EH�XWLOLVHG�DW�FD�
SDFLW\��,W�LV�ZKROO\�OLNHO\�WKDW�WKH�RXWSXWV�LQGLFDWHG�IRU�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�&HQWUH�EH�DPHQGHG�LQ�WKH�QHDU�IXWXUH�WR�UHIOHFW�IXWXUH�RSWLRQV�IRU�WKH�XQLW��
7KLV�LV�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�WKH�UHYLHZ�GRFXPHQW�� 

7KH�&RXQFLO�UHPDLQV�FRPPLWWHG�WR�VXSSRUWLQJ�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�DV�D�URXWH�RI�SURJUHVVLRQ�DQG�OHDUQLQJ��$OWKRXJK�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�PD\�QRW�GLUHFWO\�
EH�XQGHUWDNHQ�DW�WKH�8QLYHUVLW\�&HQWUH��DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�ZLOO�FRQWLQXH�WR�EH�RIIHUHG�RQ�DQ�DQQXDO�EDVLV�ZKLFK�VXSSRUWV�D�FXOWXUH�RI�OHDUQLQJ�DQG�
GHYHORSPHQW�DW�YDULRXV�OHYHOV�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

25



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϴ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

     

$FWLRQ�� ,Q�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�/&&�EULQJ�IRUZDUG�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�OLQNHG�WR�WKH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�*UDQWKDP�6RXWKHUQ�
5HOLHI�5RDG�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�RI�3ODQQLQJ�	�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�
DQG�&XOWXUH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

2SHQLQJ�RI�*UDQWKDP�6RXWKHUQ�5HOLHI�5RDG�DQG�FRQVLGHUHG�DQG�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�UHVLGHQWLDO�DQG�
FRPPHUFLDO�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�XQORFNHG�E\�WKH�UHOLHI�URDG�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

2SHQLQJ�RI�UHOLHI�URDG� 
3KDVH���HVWL�
PDWHG�FRPSOH�
WLRQ�$XJ����� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� 

 (VWLPDWHG�
FRPSOHWLRQ�IRU�
SKDVH���LV�QRZ��
1RY�'HF������       

$PRXQW�RI�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HP�
SOR\PHQW�ODQG��GHYHORSHG� 

���GZHOOLQJV <HDU�(QG�
������� �� 

   
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

���([SHFWHG�&RPSOHWLRQ�'DWHV� 

3KDVH���–�1RY-'HF����� 

3KDVH���–�$XWXPQ����� 

'ZHOOLQJV�-�1R�GZHOOLQJV�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�WKH�UHOLHI�UG� E\�$SULO�������/DWH����RU�HDUO\����DW�WKH�HDUOLHVW 

&RPPHUFLDO�GHYHORSPHQW�–�RXWOLQH�SHUPLVVLRQ�JUDQWHG��VXEMHFW�WR�6�����IRU�SRWHQWLDOO\������VTP�ZKLFK�LV�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�SKDVH���–�XQOLNHO\ 

WKDW�LW�ZLOO�KDYH�EHHQ�EXLOW�RU�FRPPHQFHG�E\�$SULO������WKRXJK 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

26



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϵ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�&OHDQ�	�6XVWDLQDEOH�(QYLURQPHQW�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

     

$FWLRQ�� %XLOG�D�QHZ��PRGHUQ�GHSRW�ZKLFK�LV�ILW�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�'HSXW\�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�&RPPHUFLDO�DQG�2SHUDWLRQV� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�D�QHZ�GHSRW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

%XGJHW�	�SURJUDPPH��������
DSSURYDO�� 

 'HOLYHU�3UR�
JUDPPH�PLOH�

VWRQHV 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  �-� 

      
&RPPHQWDU\���� 

&RQVXOWDQWV�DSSRLQWHG�DQG�GUDIW�SURJUDPPH�EHLQJ�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO�ZLWK�PLOHVWRQHV��&RQFHSW�GUDZLQJV�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�LVVXHG�EHIRUH�
&KULVWPDV�������'HFLVLRQ�UHSRUW�WR�VHFXUH�EXGJHW�IXQGLQJ�IRU�WKH�EXLOG�DQG�FRQVWUXFWLRQ�FRVWV�LV�DQWLFLSDWHG�WR�EH�EURXJKW�IRUZDUG�HDUO\�LQ�WKH�
QHZ�\HDU�������� 

 

7KH�.H\�3HUIRUPDQFH�,QGLFDWRU�UHYLHZ�IRU�UHYLVHG�&RUSRUDWH�3ODQ�PRQLWRULQJ�ZLOO�LQFOXGH�UHYLVLRQ�RI�WKLV�PHDVXUH�WR�LQFOXGH�WKH�VSHFLILF�PLOH�
VWRQHV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SURMHFW�SODQ�IRU�D�QHZ�GHSRW�� 

 

 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\�  27



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϬ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� ,PSOHPHQW�WKH�&RYLG-���5HFRYHU\�3ODQ�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�$QG�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 5HIUHVK�&RUSRUDWH�3ODQ�LQ�DQQXDO�UHYLHZ�WR�HQVXUH�UHFRYHU\�DFWLRQV�DUH�HPEHGGHG�LQ�%$8�DFWLYLW\� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

,PSOHPHQW�DFWLRQV�IURP�����������
UHFRYHU\�SODQ� 

 5HYLHZ�/HV�
VRQV�/HDUQW�
IURP������UH�
FRYHU\�SODQ�
DQG�GHYHORS�
UHIUHVKHG�UH�
FRYHU\�SODQ��
ZLWK�SDUWQHUV�-�
ZLWK�QHZ���
PLOHVWRQHV� 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  &RPSOHWH� 

      
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

,W�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�WKDW�WKH�FRYLG�UHFRYHU\�SKDVH�LV�QRZ�FRPSOHWH�ZLWK�PDQ\�UHFRYHU\�DFWLRQV�QRZ�EXVLQHVV�DV�XVXDO�DFWLYLWLHV��7KH�UHYLHZ�UHFRP�
PHQGV�WKDW�WKLV�PHDVXUH�LV�UHPRYHG�� 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\�  

28



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϭ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 6XSSRUW�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DQ�,7�LQYHVWPHQW�URDGPDS�WR�DOLJQ�IXWXUH�VROXWLRQV�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLOV�DPELWLRQV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�/HDGHU�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI�([HFXWLYH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $JUHHG�URDGPDS�LQ�SODFH�RXWOLQLQJ�WKH�SURFHVV�IRU�DFKLHYLQJ�PRGHUQ��VXVWDLQDEOH�DQG�UHOLDEOH�,7�SURYLVLRQ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

$JUHHG�URDGPDS�LQ�SODFH� 3URMHFWV�GHOLY�
HUHG�RQ�WLPH�
DQG�RQ�EXGJHW 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  1 

      
6HUYHU�GRZQWLPH� 7R�EH�VHW�LQ�

URDGPDS 
<HDU�(QG�
�������  

   
$YHUDJH�WLFNHW�WLPH� 7R�EH�VHW�LQ�

URDGPDS 
<HDU�(QG�
�������  

   
3URMHFWV�GHOLYHUHG�RQ�EXGJHW� 7R�EH�VHW�LQ�

URDGPDS 
<HDU�(QG�
�������  

   
��UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�,7�FRVW�
�GHOLYHUHG�WKURXJK������������
SURFXUHPHQW�� 

7R�EH�VHW�LQ�
URDGPDS <HDU�(QG�

�������  

   
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

$Q�,&7�VWUDWHJ\�LV�LQ�SODFH�DQG�VHWV�RXW�WKH�VWUDWHJLF�GLUHFWLRQ�WKDW�VXSSRUWV�WKH�&RUSRUDWH�3ODQ¶V�DLPV�DQG�VHUYLFH�UHTXLUHPHQWV� �7KH�,&7�����
VHUYLFH�SODQ�VHWV�RXW�WKH�GHOLYHU\�SODQV�EDVHG�RQ�WKH�VHUYLFH�QHHGV�LGHQWLILHG� �$V�DQ�H[DPSOH�WKHUH�LV�EXGJHW�SURYLVLRQ�LQ�SODFH�WR�GHOLYHU�DQ��
,QWHJUDWHG�+RXVLQJ�0DQDJHPHQW�6\VWHP� FRPPHQFLQJ�LQ�'HFHPEHU������ �7KH�VWUDWHJ\�LV�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV�RI�EHLQJ�UHYLHZHG�DQG�XSGDWHG�LQ�OLQH�
ZLWK�WKH�&RUSRUDWH�3ODQ�UHYLHZ� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

29



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϮ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 'HOLYHU�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�&XVWRPHU�([SHULHQFH�6WUDWHJ\�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�DQG�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�&RP�
PHUFLDO�	�2SHUDWLRQV� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�&XVWRPHU�([SHULHQFH�6WUDWHJ\� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�&XVWRPHU��
([SHULHQFH�6WUDWHJ\� 

 5HIUHVK�WKH�
&XVWRPHU�([�
SHULHQFH��6WUDW�
HJ\ 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  - 

      
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH�VWUDWHJ\�LV�FRQWLQXLQJ�WR�SURJUHVV�DFURVV�WKH���WKHPHV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�VWUDWHJ\��7KHUH�DUH�PXOWLSOH�RQJRLQJ� SURMHFWV�FRQ�
WLQXLQJ�WR�ORRN�DW�D�PRGHUQ�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH�IRU�FXVWRPHUV�DQG�EXVLQHVVHV��7KHVH�SURMHFWV�DUH�RQ�WUDFN� 

 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\�  30



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϯ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 0D[LPLVH�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�&RXQFLOV�RZQ�VSHQG�E\�XVLQJ�ORFDO�VXSSOLHUV�ZKHUHYHU�SUDFWLFDO�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�'HSXW\�/HDGHU�2I�7KH�&RXQFLO�DQG�5HVRXUFHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�)LQDQFH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

3URFXUHPHQW�DFWLYLW\�LQFRUSRUDWLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO
V�DSSURYHG�FRQWUDFW�SURFHGXUH�UXOHV�UHTXLUHPHQW�RI�XWLOLVLQJ�ORFDO�
VXSSO\�FKDLQV�ZKHUH�SRVVLEOH� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

0HDVXUHV�WR�EH�GHYHORSHG�LQ�
RUGHU�WR��PRQLWRU���������������
SURFXUHPHQW�DFWLYLW\� 

 < <HDU�(QG�
�������   

      
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

$�UHYLVHG�GHILQLWLRQ�RI�ORFDO�VXSSOLHU�KDV�EHHQ�GHWHUPLQHG�DQG�D�VHW�RI�PHDVXUHV�SODQQHG�WR�PRQLWRU�SURFXUHPHQW�DFWLYLW\�WKDW�VXSSRUWV�WKH�OR�
FDO�HFRQRP\��7KHVH�DUH�VXJJHVWHG�DV�IXWXUH�HOHPHQWV�RI�WKLV�$FWLRQ�LQ�WKH�UHYLHZ�� 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\�  31



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϰ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� 8QGHUWDNH�DQ�$VVHW�0DQDJHPHQW�5HYLHZ�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�+RXVLQJ�	�3URSHUW\�$QG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�DQG�
3URSHUW\� 

0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

5HYLHZ�RI�DOO�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO
V�QRQ-+5$�DVVHWV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DVVLVW�RQ�D�FRQVLGHUHG�SURJUDPPH�RI�GLVSRVDO��LQYHVW�
PHQW�DQG�DFTXLVLWLRQ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

5HYLHZ�RI�&RXQFLO
V�DVVHWV� <HV�-�EHWZHHQ�
)HEUXDU\�DQG�
$SULO�-�SULRU�WR�
�����ILQDQFLDO�
\HDU 

<HDU�(QG�
������� 

 5HYLHZ�&RP�
SOHWHG� 

      
)LQDQFLDO�UHWXUQ�IURP������
SURSHUW\���DVVHW�GLVSRVDOV� 

���$QQXDO�UH�
YLHZ�RI�VXUSOXV�
DVVHWV�-�F���N�
GLVSRVDO�YDOXH� 

<HDU�(QG�
������� 

 5HYLHZ�&RP�
SOHWHG� 

   
&RPPHQWDU\����:H�KDYH�QRZ�FRPSOHWHG�D�ILUVW�UXQ�WKURXJK�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�DVVHWV��7R�EH�UHYLHZHG�QRZ�RQ�DQ�RQJRLQJ�EDVLV�LQ�WKH�QHZ������
3URSHUW\�0DQDJHPHQW�0HHWLQJV�� 

 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

32



�ŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞ��WůĂŶ�<ĞǇ�WĞƌĨŽƌŵĂŶĐĞ�/ŶĚŝĐĂƚŽƌƐ�-�ϮϬϮϭͬϮϮ�YƵĂƌƚĞƌ�Ϯ 

WĂŐĞ�ϭϱ 

.3,�,'�� 
+HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\���� 
4��������� 4��������� 4��������� 

      

$FWLRQ�� ,QYHVW�LQ�VXVWDLQDEOH��KLJK�TXDOLW\�OHLVXUH�IDFLOLWLHV�DFURVV�WKH�GLVWULFW�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�/HLVXUH�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH� 0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $JUHHPHQW�RI�D�SURJUDPPH�RI�QHZ-EXLOG�DQG�UHIXUELVKHG�OHLVXUH�FHQWUHV�PHHWLQJ�WKH�QHHGV�RI�WKH�GLVWULFW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� ������� 4��������� 4��������� 

'HFLVLRQ�RQ�OHLVXUH�����������
SURJUDPPH� 

6HUYLFH�LP�
SURYHPHQWV�
DGRSWHG�DQG�
DFKLHYHPHQW�RI�
EXVLQHVV�SODQ�
WDUJHWV���� 

<HDU�(QG�
�������  1R 

      
(VWDEOLVK�DQG�VXFFHVVIXOO\�
PDQDJH�/HLVXUH6.�/WG� 

6XFFHVVIXO�GH�
OLYHU\�RI�/HL�
VXUH6.�/WG�
EXVLQHVV�SODQ 

<HDU�(QG�
������� �2Q�7UDFN 

   
&RPPHQWDU\����2SWLRQV�DUH�FXUUHQWO\�EHLQJ�SURJUHVV�IRU�D�UHIXUELVKPHQW�RI�WKH�H[LVWLQJ�FHQWUH�ZKLFK�ZLOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�DW�D�MRLQW�VFUXWLQ\�
PHHWLQJ�RI�)('&2�DQG�&XOWXUH�DQG�9LVLWRU�(FRQRP\�SULRU�WR�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�\HDU�� 

%XVLQHVV�SODQV�DUH�EHLQJ�DPHQGHG�WR�DFFRXQW�IRU�WKH�WHPSRUDU\�FORVXUH�RI�'HHSLQJV�DQG�D�IXOO�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�ZLOO�EH�VXEPLWWHG�WR�&RPSDQLHV�
&RPPLWWHH�LQ�-DQXDU\�� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\� � 

33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



ϭ 

3DJH 3ULRULW\� 'LUHFWRU 
&DELQHW����
0HPEHU 

$FWLRQ� 6WDWXV� 

� 
+HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ� 

&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH� 

/HLVXUH 
,QYHVW�LQ�VXVWDLQDEOH��KLJK�TXDOLW\�OHLVXUH�IDFLOLWLHV�DFURVV�WKH�

GLVWULFW�� 
5HYLVHG 

� 
$�&OHDQ�	�6XVWDLQD�
EOH�(QYLURQPHQW�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
&RPPHUFLDO�

DQG�2SHUDWLRQV� 

)LQDQFH�	�
:DVWH�6HUYLFHV� 

%XLOG�D�QHZ��PRGHUQ�GHSRW�ZKLFK�LV�ILW�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�� 5HYLVHG 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�6W�0DUWLQV�3DUN�GHYHORSPHQW�VFKHPH�LQ�6WDP�
IRUG� 

5HYLVHG 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�
2XU�(FRQRP\��D 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

5HJHQHUDWLRQ�RI�*UDQWKDP�WRZQ�FHQWUH��VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�)X�
WXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW��)+6)��ELG�DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�+HULWDJH�$F�

WLRQ�=RQH�SURJUDPPH��+$=�� 
5HYLVHG 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�
2XU�(FRQRP\��E 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

5HJHQHUDWLRQ�RI�*UDQWKDP�WRZQ�FHQWUH��VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�)X�
WXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW��)+6)��ELG�DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�+HULWDJH�$F�

WLRQ�=RQH�SURJUDPPH��+$=�� 
1HZ 

� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

,GHQWLI\�IXQGLQJ�	�RWKHU�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�GHYHORS�
PHQW�RI�WKH�WRZQ�FHQWUHV�RI�%RXUQH��7KH�'HHSLQJV�DQG�6WDP�
IRUG��DQG�DSSO\�OHVVRQV�OHDUQW�IURP�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW�

)XQG�	�RWKHU�LQLWLDWLYHV�� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

'HYHORS�D�SDFNDJH�RI�PHDVXUHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�UHFRYHU\�RI�
WKH�ORFDO�HFRQRP\�WR�VDIHJXDUG�ORFDO�MREV�ZKHUHYHU�SRVVLEOH�� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

5HYLHZ�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�IRFXV�RI�,QYHVW6.�WR�PD[LPLVH�WKH�VXS�
SRUW�WR�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�DWWUDFW�LQZDUG�LQYHVWPHQW� 

5HPRYHG�
&RPSOHWHG 

Appendix 2

35



Ϯ 

3DJH 3ULRULW\� 'LUHFWRU 
&DELQHW����
0HPEHU 

$FWLRQ� 6WDWXV� 

�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

&RQWLQXH�WR�DWWUDFW�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�HQFRXUDJH�GLYHUVH�EXVL�
QHVVHV�WR�WKH�'LVWULFW�DQG�HQVXUH�DSSURSULDWH�ODQG�DQG�����

SURSHUW\�LV�DYDLODEOH 
5HYLVHG 

�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

:RUN�ZLWK�WKH�HGXFDWLRQ�SURYLGHUV�WR�LQFUHDVH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�
IRU�ORFDO�OHDUQLQJ�DQG�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�LQ�WKH�'LVWULFW� 

5HPRYHG 

�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�

2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

3ODQQLQJ�DQG�
3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\� 

,Q�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�/&&�EULQJ�IRUZDUG�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HPSOR\�
PHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�OLQNHG�WR�WKH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�*UDQWKDP�

6RXWKHUQ�5HOLHI�5RDG�� 
5HPRYHG 

�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�
2XU�(FRQRP\��� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
*URZWK�DQG�
&XOWXUH�  

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

6XSSRUW�WKH�UROO�RXW�RI�LPSURYHG�EURDGEDQG�DQG�RWKHU�NH\�LQ�
IUDVWUXFWXUH�WR�VXSSRUW�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�UXUDO�DUHDV� 

5HPRYHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
$VVLVWDQW�&KLHI�

([HFXWLYH 

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

,PSOHPHQW�WKH�&RYLG-���5HFRYHU\�3ODQ�� 
5HPRYHG�
&RPSOHWH� 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO��� 

$VVLVWDQW������
'LUHFWRU�RI����
)LQDQFH 

)LQDQFH�	�
:DVWH�6HUYLFHV� 

'HOLYHU�D�EDODQFHG��VXVWDLQDEOH�ILQDQFLDO�SODQ�RYHU�WKH��������
PHGLXP�WHUP�� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH 

&RUSRUDWH���
*RYHUQDQFH�
DQG�/LFHQVLQJ� 

&RQVWLWXWLRQ�IXOO\�UHYLHZHG�DQG�DGRSWHG�E\�&RXQFLO 5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH 

&RUSRUDWH���
*RYHUQDQFH�
DQG�/LFHQVLQJ� 

,PSOHPHQW�WKH�ILQGLQJV�RI�WKH�*RYHUQDQFH�UHYLHZ�DFURVV�WKH�
&RXQFLOV�DVVHWV��LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSDQLHV�� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH 

3HRSOH�DQG�
6DIHU��������

&RPPXQLWLHV� 

'HYHORS�D�3HRSOH�6WUDWHJ\�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�UHWHQWLRQ�DQG�DWWUDF�
WLRQ�RI�KLJK�TXDOLW\�VWDII� 

5HYLVHG 

36



ϯ 

3DJH 3ULRULW\� 'LUHFWRU &DELQHW���� $FWLRQ� 6WDWXV� 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH 

)LQDQFH�	�
:DVWH�6HUYLFHV� 

'HYHORS�DQG�LPSOHPHQW�FRPPHUFLDO�DQG�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ���
VWUDWHJLHV�WR�GHOLYHU�DGGLWLRQDO�QHW�UHYHQXH�EHQHILW�� 

5HPRYHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�
([HFXWLYH 

3HRSOH�DQG�
6DIHU��������

&RPPXQLWLHV� 

8QGHUWDNH�D�IXQGDPHQWDO�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�WR�PHHW�
FXUUHQW�DQG�IXWXUH�QHHGV 

5HPRYHG�
&RPSOHWHG� 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO��� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�������
([HFXWLYH� 

(FRQRPLF����
'HYHORSPHQW�
DQG�*URZWK 

6XSSRUW�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DQ�,7�LQYHVWPHQW�URDGPDS�WR�
DOLJQ�IXWXUH�VROXWLRQV�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLOV�DPELWLRQV�� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�� 
'HSXW\�&KLHI�������
([HFXWLYH� 

3HRSOH�DQG�
6DIHU��������

&RPPXQLWLHV� 

(PEHG�DQ�DJLOH�DSSURDFK�WR�ZRUNLQJ�E\�EXLOGLQJ�RQ�WKH�FXOWXU�
DO�DQG�WHFKQRORJLFDO�FKDQJHV� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO��� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
&RPPHUFLDO�

DQG�2SHUDWLRQV� 

3HRSOH�DQG�
6DIHU��������

&RPPXQLWLHV� 
'HOLYHU�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�&XVWRPHU�([SHULHQFH�6WUDWHJ\�� 5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO���� 

$VVLVWDQW������
'LUHFWRU�RI����
)LQDQFH 

)LQDQFH�	�
:DVWH�6HUYLFHV� 

0D[LPLVH�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�&RXQFLOV�RZQ�VSHQG�E\�XVLQJ�ORFDO�
VXSSOLHUV�ZKHUHYHU�SUDFWLFDO�� 

5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO��� 

'LUHFWRU�RI�
+RXVLQJ�DQG�
3URSHUW\� 

+RXVLQJ�	�
3URSHUW\� 

8QGHUWDNH�DQ�$VVHW�0DQDJHPHQW�5HYLHZ�� 5HYLVHG 

�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�

&RXQFLO�1(: 

$VVLVWDQW������
'LUHFWRU�RI����
)LQDQFH 

)LQDQFH�	�
:DVWH�6HUYLFHV� 

(QVXUH�WKDW�VXSSRUW�SDFNDJHV�DUH�LQ�SODFH�IRU�HQVXULQJ�WKH�
ZHOIDUH�RI�WKH�GLVWULFWV�PRVW�YXOQHUDEOH�UHVLGHQWV�DQG�WR�HQD�

EOH�VPDOO�EXVLQHVVHV�WR�IORXULVK�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW 
1HZ 

37



ϰ 

.3,�,'�� 
+HDOWK\�$QG�6WURQJ�&RPPXQLWLHV�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� ,QYHVW�LQ�VXVWDLQDEOH��KLJK�TXDOLW\�OHLVXUH�IDFLOLWLHV�DFURVV�WKH�GLVWULFW�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�/HLVXUH�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH 0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $JUHHPHQW�RI�D�SURJUDPPH�RI�QHZ-EXLOG�DQG�UHIXUELVKHG�OHLVXUH�FHQWUHV�PHHWLQJ�WKH�QHHGV�RI�WKH�GLVWULFW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 
'HFLVLRQ�RQ�OHLVXUH�SUR�
JUDPPH� 

$VVHVV�WKH�OHL�
VXUH�IDFLOLWLHV�
ZLWKLQ�WKH�GLV�
WULFW�DQG�,GHQWL�
I\�SURJUDPPH�
RI�LPSURYH�
PHQW� 

(QG�RI�
������� 

  

        
&RPPHQWDU\���� 

0DMRU�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�HFRQRPLF�ODQGVFDSH�KDYH�IRUFHG�D�UHGHVLJQ�RI�WKLV�PHDVXUH��,W�ZLOO�QRZ�UHIOHFW�WKH�QHHG�WR�XQGHUWDNH�ZRUN�WR�LGHQWLI\�
ZKDW�HOHPHQWV�RI�WKH�GLVWULFWV�IDFLOLWLHV�QHHG�WR�EH�LPSURYHG��7KH�\HDU���������WDUJHW�ZLOO�EH�OLQNHG�WR�WKH�RXWFRPH�RI�WKLV�\HDUV�DVVHVVPHQW��
DQG�ZLOO�IRFXV�RQ�EXVLQHVV�FDVH�DSSURYDO�IRU�GLIIHUHQW�LQYHVWPHQWV� 

/HLVXUH6.�LV�QRZ�VHW�XS�DQG�UXQQLQJ�ZLWK�UHJXODU�UHSRUWV�WR�PHPEHUV�WKURXJK�WKH�26&V��7KHUHIRUH�WKLV�HOHPHQW�FDQ�EH�UHPRYHG�DV�FRPSOHWH�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

38



ϱ 

.3,�,'�� $�&OHDQ�	�6XVWDLQDEOH�(QYLURQPHQW�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� %XLOG�D�QHZ��PRGHUQ�GHSRW�ZKLFK�LV�ILW�IRU�WKH�IXWXUH�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�)LQDQFH�	�:DVWH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�&RPPHU�

FLDO�DQG�2SHUDWLRQV� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�D�QHZ�GHSRW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 
'HVLJQ�DQG�FRVWV�DSSURYDO 4���������            
%XGJHW�DSSURYDO 4���������       
3ODQQLQJ�DSSOLFDWLRQ�VXEPLV�
VLRQ�DQG�DSSURYDO 

4���������   

    
3URFXUHPHQW 4���������       
&RQVWUXFWLRQ�FRPPHQFHG 4���������       
&RQVWUXFWLRQ�&RPSOHWLRQ �������       
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

$GMXVWHG�WR�PDNH�XVH�RI�DFWXDO�SURMHFW�PLOHVWRQHV��WKXV�VHWWLQJ�SXW�D�FOHDUHU�SODQ�RI�GHOLYHU\� 

 

 

 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

39



ϲ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�WKH�6W�0DUWLQV�3DUN�GHYHORSPHQW�VFKHPH�LQ�6WDPIRUG� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF����'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

6HFXUH�WKH�UHGHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�&XPPLQV�VLWH�WR�GHYHORS�QHZ�HPSOR\PHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�DQG�PXFK�QHHGHG�IRU�
KRPHV�IRU�6WDPIRUG�LQ�D�KLJK-TXDOLW\�VHWWLQJ�  

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

2XWOLQH�3ODQQLQJ�&RQVHQW�
JUDQWHG 

4���������   
    

6����$JUHHPHQWV�LQ�SODFH 4���������   
    

%XGJHW�$SSURYDO�IRU�GHPROL�
WLRQ�FRVWV�DSSURYHG 

4���������   

    
'HPROLWLRQ�FRPSOHWH 4���������   

    
6DOH�FRQWUDFWV�H[FKDQJHG�
DQG�FRPSOHWHG 

(QG�RI��������   

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

5HYLVLRQ�WR�SURMHFW�PLOHVWRQHV—IRFXV�RQ�6RXWK�.HVWHYHQ¶V�FRQWUROODEOH�RXWFRPHV�DQG�WR�UHIOHFW�RXU�LQWHUHVW�LQ�VHOOLQJ�WKH�VLWH��:KLOH�ZH�KDYH�
DQ�LQWHUHVW�LQ�WKH�VXEVHTXHQW�XVH�RI�WKH�VLWH��WKLV�ZLOO�EH�UHIOHFWHG�LQ�KRXVH�EXLOGLQJ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�ODQG�XVH�VWDWLVWLFV�UHSRUWHG�XQGHU�RWKHU�
DFWLRQV� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

40



ϳ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\��D 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 5HJHQHUDWLRQ�RI�*UDQWKDP�WRZQ�FHQWUH��VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW��)+6)��ELG�DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�+HULWDJH�$FWLRQ�=RQH�
SURJUDPPH��+$=�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�DSSURYHG�+$=�VFKHPH�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�+LVWRULF�(QJODQG��VHFXUH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHWV�)XQGLQJ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

+$=��DPRXQW�RI�SXEOLF�VHFWRU�
JUDQW�VSHQW� 

 �������� <HDU�(QG   

        
+$=��DPRXQW�RI�SULYDWH�VHF�
WRU�LQYHVWPHQW�OHYHUDJHG� 

������� <HDU�(QG  

    
+$=��QXPEHU�RI�EXLOGLQJV�
LPSURYHG� 

��
.H\�EXLOGLQJ�
SURMHFWV� 

<HDU�(QG  
    

+$=��QXPEHU�RI�EXLOGLQJV�
LPSURYHG� 

��
6KRSIURQW�
�
*UDQW�SURMHFWV 

<HDU�(QG  

    
&RPPHQWDU\�� 

6SOLW�PHDVXUH�LQ�WR�WZR�HOHPHQWV�DV�+$=�DQG�)+6)�DUH�GLVWLQFW�SURMHFWV�ZLWK�GLIIHUHQW�VXFFHVV�FULWHULD��'HOLYHU\�RI�HDFK�LV�LQGHSHQGHQW�IURP�
WKH�RWKHU�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

41



ϴ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\��E 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 5HJHQHUDWLRQ�RI�*UDQWKDP�WRZQ�FHQWUH��VXSSRUWHG�E\�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW��)+6)��ELG�DQG�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�+HULWDJH�$FWLRQ�=RQH�
SURJUDPPH��+$=�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�DSSURYHG�+$=�VFKHPH�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�+LVWRULF�(QJODQG��VHFXUH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHWV�)XQGLQJ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

)+6)��DPRXQW�RI�)+6)�VH�
FXUHG� 

����P <HDU�(QG   

        
)+6)��DPRXQW�RI�SXEOLF�
UHDOP�LPSURYHG� 

�������VTP <HDU�(QG  

    
)+6)��DPRXQW�RI�YDFDQW�
VSDFH�FRQYHUWHG��-�8SSHU�
)ORRU�&RQYHUVLRQV 

� <HDU�(QG  

    
&RPPHQWDU\�� 

6SOLW�PHDVXUH�LQ�WR�WZR�HOHPHQWV�DV�+$=�DQG�)+6)�DUH�GLVWLQFW�SURMHFWV�ZLWK�GLIIHUHQW�VXFFHVV�FULWHULD��'HOLYHU\�RI�HDFK�LV�LQGHSHQGHQW�IURP�
WKH�RWKHU�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

42



ϵ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� ,GHQWLI\�IXQGLQJ�	�RWKHU�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�WRZQ�FHQWUHV�RI�%RXUQH��7KH�'HHSLQJV�DQG�6WDPIRUG��
DQG�DSSO\�OHVVRQV�OHDUQW�IURP�WKH�)XWXUH�+LJK�6WUHHW�)XQG�	�RWKHU�LQLWLDWLYHV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $Q�HFRQRPLF�GHYHORSPHQW�SODQ�LV�LQ�SODFH� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

'HOLYHU�DQ�HFRQRPLF�GHYHO�
RSPHQW�SODQ 

������� <HDU�(QG  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

'XH�WR�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�IXQGLQJ�VLWXDWLRQ�IROORZLQJ�WKH�&RYLG�3DQGHPLF��WKLV�PHDVXUH�ZRXOG�EH�EHWWHU�UHIUDPHG�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�D�GLVWULFW�ZLGH�HFR�
QRPLF�GHYHORSPHQW�SODQ��7KLV�SODQ�LV�LQ�GHYHORSPHQW�DQG�ZLOO�DFW�DV�WKH�WDUJHW�IRU�WKH�FXUUHQW�\HDU�ZLWK�DGGLWLRQDO�PRQLWRULQJ�IRU���������WR�EH�
GHWHUPLQHG�E\�WKDW�SODQ�� 

 

43



ϭϬ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 'HYHORS�D�SDFNDJH�RI�PHDVXUHV�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�UHFRYHU\�RI�WKH�ORFDO�HFRQRP\�WR�VDIHJXDUG�ORFDO�MREV�ZKHUHYHU�SRVVLEOH�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

2QH�7HDP�DSSURDFK�DFURVV�WKH�&RXQFLO��,QYHVW6.�DQG�RWKHU�SXEOLF�DQG�SULYDWH�VHFWRU�DJHQFLHV�WR�SURYLGH�6RXWK�
.HVWHYHQ
V�EXVLQHVVHV�ZLWK�DFFHVVLEOH�DQG�UHOHYDQW�VXSSRUW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

1XPEHU�RI�EXVLQHVVHV�VXS�
SRUWHG� 

 ���EXVLQHVVHV�
UHFHLYLQJ�GLUHFW�
VXSSRUW 

<HDU�(QG   

        
6DIHJXDUG�-REV�LQ�6RXWK�
.HVWHYHQ�WKURXJK�UHWHQWLRQ�
RI�EXVLQHVVHV 

����MREV� <HDU�(QG  

    
,QZDUG�LQYHVWRUV�GLUHFWO\�
VXSSRUWHG�WR�UHORFDWH�LQWR�
WKH�GLVWULFW 

�� <HDU�(QG  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

)RU�WKH�/()�WR�EH�HVWDEOLVKHG�DQG�RSHUDWLQJ�DV�D�FR-RUGLQDWHG�VXSSRUW�XQLW�IRU�DOO�EXVLQHVV�VXSSRUW�QHHGV—WKLV�PHDVXUH�WR�EH�UHPRYHG�DV�WKH�
ORFDO�HFRQRPLF�IRUXP�LV�QR�ORQJHU�D�SULRULW\� 

,QZDUG�LQYHVWRU�PHDVXUH�EURXJKW�LQWR�WKLV�DFWLRQ�DV�LW�LV�RQH�RI�WKH�FRUH�DFWLYLWLHV�RI�LQYHVW�6.� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

44



ϭϭ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 5HYLHZ�WKH�VFRSH�DQG�IRFXV�RI�,QYHVW6.�WR�PD[LPLVH�WKH�VXSSRUW�WR�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�DWWUDFW�LQZDUG�LQYHVWPHQW� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG��  

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 5HVWUXFWXUH�RI�,QYHVW6.�WR�IRFXV�RQ�HFRQRPLF�VXSSRUW��5HYLVHG�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

3URSRUWLRQ�RI�,6.�IXQGLQJ�
DOORFDWLRQ�IRFXVHG�RQ�EXVL�
QHVV�VXSSRUW� 

 0LQLPXP�RI�
����RI�IXQGLQJ 

   

        
,QZDUG�LQYHVWRUV�GLUHFWO\�
VXSSRUWHG�WR�UHORFDWH�LQWR�
WKH�GLVWULFW 

�� <HDU�(QG  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

5HPRYLQJ�WKLV�DV�WKH�UHYLHZ�RI�LQYHVW�6.V�EXVLQHVV�SODQ�VHHPV�WR�EH�IXOO\�FRPSOHWH��7KH�EXGJHW�LV�SULPDULO\�VDODULHV��RI�ZKLFK�PRVW�DUH�GHGL�
FDWHG�WR�WKH�HFR�GHY�IXQFWLRQ��ZKHUH�DGGLWLRQDO�UHVRXUFHV�DUH�IXQGHG�E\�WKH�SURMHFWV�RQ�ZKLFK�WKH\�ZRUN��7KH�LQZDUG�LQYHVWPHQW�PHDVXUH�VLWV�
EHWWHU�ZLWK�WKH�*URZWK�DFWLRQ���� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

45



ϭϮ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� &RQWLQXH�WR�DWWUDFW�LQYHVWPHQW�DQG�HQFRXUDJH�GLYHUVH�EXVLQHVVHV�WR�WKH�'LVWULFW�DQG�HQVXUH�DSSURSULDWH�ODQG�DQG�SURSHUW\�LV�
DYDLODEOH� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

1HZ�EXVLQHVVHV�DWWUDFWHG�WR�WKH�GLVWULFW�XWLOLVLQJ�H[LVWLQJ�EXLOGLQJ�VWRFN�DQG�EULQJLQJ�DOORFDWHG�HPSOR\PHQW�ODQG�WR�
PDUNHW� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

/RFDO�3ODQ�3ROLF\�(���*UDQ�
WKDP�6RXWKHUQ�*DWHZD\�
������KD�  

1R�DQQXDO�WDUJHW—�FRPPLWWHG�
ODQG�DQG�FRPSOHWLRQV�ZLOO�EH�UH�
SRUWHG� 

 

    
/RFDO�3ODQ�3ROLF\�(���6WUDWH�
JLF�(PS��6LWHV�������KD�
DFURVV���VLWHV� 

 

    
/RFDO�3ODQ�3ROLF\�(���(PS��
$OORFDWLRQV������KD�DFURVV���
VLWHV� 

 

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

5HIUDPLQJ�WKLV�PHDVXUH�WR�IRFXV�RQ�WKH�VSHFLILF�DOORFDWLRQV�RI�HPSOR\PHQW�ODQG�IURP�ZLWKLQ�WKH�FXUUHQW�ORFDO�SODQ��*9$�LV�D�OLPLWHG�PHDVXUH�
DQG�UHSRUWHG���\HDUV�EHKLQG�WKH�SUHVHQW��7KHUHIRUH�WKH�*9$�ZRXOG�QRW�UHIOHFW�DQ\�RI�WKH�FXUUHQW�FRUSRUDWH�SODQ�SHULRG�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 46



ϭϯ 

.3,�,'�� 'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� :RUN�ZLWK�WKH�HGXFDWLRQ�SURYLGHUV�WR�LQFUHDVH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�ORFDO�OHDUQLQJ�DQG�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�LQ�WKH�'LVWULFW� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG��  

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

2SHQLQJ�RI�8QLYHUVLW\�&HQWUH�LQ�*UDQWKDP�ZLWK�VWURQJ�WKURXJK-SXW�RI�OHDUQHUV��6XSSRUWLQJ�DQ�LQFUHDVH�LQ�QHZ�
OHDUQHUV�DQG�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�LQ�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�DFURVV�WKH�GLVWULFW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

1XPEHU�RI�WUDLQLQJ�FRXUVHV�
�+LJKHU�(GXFDWLRQ��+(���
)XUWKHU�(GXFDWLRQ��)(��DQG�
YRFDWLRQDO��RIIHUHG�LQ�WKH�
GLVWULFW� 

 7DUJHWV�WR�EH�PHW <HDU�(QG  

    
1XPEHU�RI�UHVLGHQWV�WDNLQJ�
QHZ�WUDLQLQJ��FRXUVHV�
�ZLWKLQ�DQG�RXWVLGH�WKH�GLV�
WULFW�� 

���LQFUHDVH�LQ�
OHDUQHU�QXPEHUV�
DW�/��DQG�DERYH 

<HDU�(QG  

    
1XPEHU�RI�FRXUVHV��DQG����
VWXGHQWV��DW�QHZ�8QLYHUVLW\�
&HQWUH� 

���OHDUQHUV <HDU�(QG  

    
1XPEHU�RI�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�
SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

��� <HDU�(QG  

    
&RPPHQWDU\����7KLV�PHDVXUH�UHOLHG�KHDYLO\�RQ�WKH�XQLYHUVLW\�FHQWUH�SURMHFW��$V�WKH�HFRQRPLF�VLWXDWLRQ�KDV�FKDQJHG�DQG�DJUHHPHQW�KDV�QRW�
EHHQ�UHDFKHG�ZLWK�D�XQLYHUVLW\�WR�RFFXS\�WKH�FHQWUH�WKLV�FDQ�QR�ORQJHU�EH�HIIHFWLYHO\�PRQLWRUHG��$GGLWLRQDOO\�FRQYHUVDWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�*UHDWHU�/LQ�
FROQVKLUH�ORFDO�HQWHUSULVH�SDUWQHUVKLS�DV�WR�WKH�IXWXUH�RI�WKH�IXQGLQJ�DUUDQJHPHQWV�WKDW�OHG�WR�WKH�SURMHFW�LV�RQJRLQJ��)LQDOO\�D�GHFLVLRQ�KDV�\HW�
WR�EH�PDGH�RQ�WKH�IXWXUH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�DUUDQJHPHQWV�RI�WKH�FRXQFLO��,W�LV�WKHUHIRUH�UHDVRQDEOH�WR�UHPRYH�WKLV�DFWLRQ�XQWLO�WKH�SURMHFWV�IXWXUH�
FDQ�EH�GHWHUPLQHG� 

1XPEHU�RI�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�GHOLYHUHG�GLUHFWO\�E\�WKH�FRXQFLO�ZLOO�EH�PRYHG�WR�WKH�3HRSOH�6WUDWHJ\�$FWLRQ� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

47



ϭϰ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� ,Q�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�/&&�EULQJ�IRUZDUG�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�OLQNHG�WR�WKH�GHOLYHU\�RI�WKH�*UDQWKDP�6RXWKHUQ�
5HOLHI�5RDG�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3ODQQLQJ�DQG�3ODQQLQJ�3ROLF\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�*URZWK�

DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG��  

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

2SHQLQJ�RI�*UDQWKDP�6RXWKHUQ�5HOLHI�5RDG�DQG�FRQVLGHUHG�DQG�FRPSUHKHQVLYH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�UHVLGHQWLDO�DQG�
FRPPHUFLDO�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�XQORFNHG�E\�WKH�UHOLHI�URDG�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

2SHQLQJ�RI�UHOLHI�URDG� 
3KDVH���HVWL�
PDWHG�FRPSOH�
WLRQ�$XJ����� 

   

        

$PRXQW�RI�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HP�
SOR\PHQW�ODQG��GHYHORSHG� 

���GZHOOLQJV 
  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

3URSRVHG�WR�UHPRYH�WKLV�PHDVXUH�DV�LW�LV�QRW�HQWLUHO\�ZLWKLQ�WKH�FRXQFLOV�FRQWURO��7KH�RXWFRPHV�RI�GHOLYHULQJ�WKH�UHOLHI�URDG�LQ�SDUWQHUVKLS�ZLWK�
RWKHU�PRUH�UHOHYDQW�DXWKRULWLHV�ZLOO�EH�UHSRUWHG�LQ�WKH�KRXVLQJ�DQG�HPSOR\PHQW�ODQG�GHOLYHU\�ILJXUHV�� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

48



ϭϱ 

.3,�,'�� 
'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\��� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 6XSSRUW�WKH�UROO�RXW�RI�LPSURYHG�EURDGEDQG�DQG�RWKHU�NH\�LQIUDVWUXFWXUH�WR�VXSSRUW�ORFDO�EXVLQHVVHV�DQG�UXUDO�DUHDV� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�

*URZWK�DQG�&XOWXUH�  
0HDVXUHG��  

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� ,QFUHDVHG�EURDGEDQG�FRYHUDJH�DFURVV�WKH�GLVWULFW� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

%URDGEDQG�FRYHUDJH�DFURVV�
WKH�GLVWULFW� 

���    

        
$YHUDJH�OLQH�VSHHG� ���PESV   

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

3URSRVHG�WR�UHPRYH��WKLV�PHDVXUH�LV�QRW�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�JDXJH�RI�FRXQFLOV�DFWLYLW\��)HHGEDFN�IURP�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�LW�LV�UHSRUWHG�WR�VXJJHVWHG�WKDW�
WKLV�ZDV�D�PLVOHDGLQJ�PHDVXUH�DQG�WKDW�WKH�DFWLRQV�VKRXOG�IRFXV�RQ�GLUHFW�GHOLYHUDEOHV�UDWKHU�WKDQ�VWUDWHJLF�OLDLVRQ�REMHFWLYHV� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

49



ϭϲ 

\.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� ,PSOHPHQW�WKH�&RYLG-���5HFRYHU\�3ODQ�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�$VVLVWDQW�

&KLHI�([HFXWLYH 
0HDVXUHG��  

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $JUHH�&RYLG�UHFRYHU\�SODQ�RQFH�
UHVSRQVH
�SKDVH�LV�ILQLVKHG� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

,PSOHPHQW�DFWLRQV�IURP�UH�
FRYHU\�SODQ� 

 5HYLHZ�/HV�
VRQV�/HDUQW�
IURP������UH�
FRYHU\�SODQ�
DQG�GHYHORS�
UHIUHVKHG�UH�
FRYHU\�SODQ��
ZLWK�SDUWQHUV�-�
ZLWK�QHZ���
PLOHVWRQHV� 

   

        
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

5HPRYH�DV�&RPSOHWH��&RYLG�UHFRYHU\�LV�QRZ��SDUW�RI�WKH�&RXQFLOV�EXVLQHVV�DV�XVXDO� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

50



ϭϳ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 'HOLYHU�D�EDODQFHG��VXVWDLQDEOH�ILQDQFLDO�SODQ�RYHU�WKH�PHGLXP�WHUP�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�)LQDQFH�	�:DVWH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�$VVLVWDQW�'LUHFWRU�RI����

)LQDQFH 
0HDVXUHG�� $QQXDOO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 'HYHORSPHQW�RI�D�PHGLXP�WHUP�EDODQFHG�ILQDQFLDO�SODQ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

&ROOHFWLRQ�5DWH��&RXQFLO�  $QQXDO   
        

&ROOHFWLRQ�5DWH��11'5�  $QQXDO      
6DYLQJV�$FKLHYHG  $QQXDO      
$GGLWLRQDO�5HYHQXH�*HQHUDW�
HG 

 $QQXDO  
    

*HQHUDO�)XQG�%DODQFH  $QQXDO      
2XWVWDQGLQJ�'HEW�%DODQFH  $QQXDO      
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KLV�ZRXOG�VHH�WKH�EDODQFHG�PHGLXP�WHUP�ILQDQFLDO�SODQ�DFWLRQ�GHOYH�LQWR�DGGLWLRQDO�GHWDLO�HPSKDVLVLQJ���NH\�DUHDV�RI�ILQDQFLDO�SODQQLQJ—
FROOHFWLRQ�RI�LQFRPH��GHEW��ZRUNLQJ�EDODQFH�RQ�WKH�JHQHUDO�IXQG�DV�ZHOO�DV�LWHPV�PHUJHG�IURP�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�DFWLRQ���FRYHULQJ�UHYH�
QXH�JHQHUDWLRQ�DQG�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�VDYLQJV�DFKLHYHG� 

 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

51



ϭϴ 

.3,�,'�� $�+,*+�SHUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 8QGHUWDNH�D�&RQVWLWXWLRQ�UHYLHZ�DQG�LPSOHPHQW�RXWFRPHV� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�&RUSRUDWH�*RYHUQDQFH�DQG�/LFHQVLQJ�DQG�'HSXW\�

&KLHI�([HFXWLYH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� &RQVWLWXWLRQ�IXOO\�UHYLHZHG�DQG�DGRSWHG�E\�&RXQFLO 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

&RQVWLWXWLRQ�UHYLHZHG�DQG�
DGRSWHG 

4��������� 4XDUWHUO\  
    

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

6OLJKW�UHIUDPH�RI�WKLV�WDUJHW�WR�DFFRPPRGDWH�FKDQJHV�LQ�SURFHVV��$OVR�UHSRUW�PHDVXUH�WR�)('&6�FRPPLWWHH� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

52



ϭϵ 

.3,�,'�� $�+,*+�SHUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� ,PSOHPHQW�WKH�ILQGLQJV�RI�WKH�*RYHUQDQFH�UHYLHZ�DFURVV�WKH�&RXQFLOV�DVVHWV��LQFOXGLQJ�FRPSDQLHV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�&RUSRUDWH�*RYHUQDQFH�DQG�/LFHQVLQJ�DQG�'HSXW\�

&KLHI�([HFXWLYH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� *RYHUQDQFH�5HYLHZ�DFWLRQ�SODQ�DQG�PLOHVWRQHV�LQ�SODFH�DQG�FRPSOHWH 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

*RYHUQDQFH�5HYLHZ�DFWLRQ�
SODQ�&RPSOHWLRQ 

7%&   

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

5HIUDPH�WKLV�PHDVXUH�WR�EH�WKH�SURSRUWLRQ�RI�WKH�DFWLRQ�SODQ�FRPSOHWH��$OVR�HQVXUH�WKLV�LV�SUHVHQWHG�WR�)('&6�6FUXWLQ\�&RPPLWWHH 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

53



ϮϬ 

.3,�,'�� $�+,*+�SHUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 'HYHORS�D�3HRSOH�6WUDWHJ\��LQFOXGLQJ�D�SD\�UHYLHZ��WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�UHWHQWLRQ�DQG�DWWUDFWLRQ�RI�KLJK�TXDOLW\�VWDII� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�DQG�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI�([�

HFXWLYH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

7R�KDYH�DGRSWHG�3HRSOH�6WUDWHJ\��ZLWK�DQ�DJUHHG�DFWLRQ�SODQ��ZLWK�60$57�WDUJHWV�DQG�SURJUHVV�EHLQJ�PDGH�
DJDLQVW�WKHP��HQVXULQJ�WKH�ULJKW�VNLOOV�DUH�DYDLODEOH�WR�VXSSRUW�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

'HOLYHU�D�QHZ�3HRSOH�6WUDWH� ������� <HDU�(QG  
    

1XPEHU�RI�DSSUHQWLFHVKLSV�
SURYLGHG�E\�WKH�&RXQFLO� 

��� <HDU�(QG  
    

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

$PHQGHG�WR�IRFXV�RQ�GHOLYHULQJ�D�SHRSOH�VWUDWHJ\�DQG�UHSRUW�SURJUHVV�DJDLQVW�WKLV�WR�)('6&�26& 

$GGLWLRQDOO\�DGG�LQ�WKH�&RXQFLOV�DSSUHQWLFHVKLS�GHOLYHU\�WDUJHWV�IURP�WKH�XQLYHUVLW\�FHQWUH�DFWLRQ��'HOLYHU\�RI�*URZWK�RI�2XU�(FRQRP\����� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

54



Ϯϭ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 'HYHORS�DQG�LPSOHPHQW�FRPPHUFLDO�DQG�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�VWUDWHJLHV�WR�GHOLYHU�DGGLWLRQDO�QHW�UHYHQXH�EHQHILW�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�)LQDQFH�	�:DVWH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI�([HFX�

WLYH� 
0HDVXUHG��  

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

$JUHHG�VWUDWHJLHV�DQG�DFWLRQ�SODQV�IRU�&RPPHUFLDO�DQG�7UDQVIRUPDWLRQ�DFWLYLWLHV��GHOLYHULQJ�D�QHW�UHYHQXH�EHQH�
ILW�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

��RI�DFWXDO�LQFRPH�YV�EXGJ�
HW�IRU�LQFRPH�JHQHUDWLQJ�VHU�
YLFHV 

������P�
�������P�4�� 

   

        
��RI�WUDQVIRUPDWLRQ�VDYLQJV�
DFKLHYHG 

7R�EH�GHYHO�
RSHG�E\�4��
������DV�SDUW�
RI�EXGJHW�SUR�
FHVV 

  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7R�EH�UHPRYHG�DV�SDUW�RI�PHUJH�ZLWK�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�$FWLRQ�� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

55



ϮϮ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+,*+�SHUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 8QGHUWDNH�D�IXQGDPHQWDO�UHYLHZ�RI�WKH�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�WR�PHHW�FXUUHQW�DQG�IXWXUH�QHHGV� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�DQG�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI�������

([HFXWLYH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $JUHH�QHZ�VWUXFWXUH�DW�IXOO�&RXQFLO 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

1HZ�VWUXFWXUH�DSSURYHG�E\�
&RXQFLO 

4���������   

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7R�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�.3,�OLVW�DV�FRPSOHWHG�2FWREHU������ 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

56



Ϯϯ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 6XSSRUW�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�DQ�,7�LQYHVWPHQW�URDGPDS�WR�DOLJQ�IXWXUH�VROXWLRQV�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLOV�DPELWLRQV�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�DQG�*URZWK�DQG�'HSXW\�

&KLHI�([HFXWLYH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� $JUHHG�URDGPDS�LQ�SODFH�RXWOLQLQJ�WKH�SURFHVV�IRU�DFKLHYLQJ�PRGHUQ��VXVWDLQDEOH�DQG�UHOLDEOH�,7�SURYLVLRQ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 

6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

,7�5RDG�PDS $SSURYHG �������  <HDU�(QG 

        
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�,7�6WUDWHJ\�LV�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV�RI�EHLQJ�UHYLHZHG�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�VHUYLFH�QHHGV�DQG�WKH�FRUSRUDWH�SODQ��7KH�URDG�PDS�LV�WR�EH�SURGXFHG�LQ�FRQ�
MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKLV�DQG�IXUWKHU�.3,V�WR�EH�SXW�IRUZDUG�DV�SDUW�RI�WKDW�SURFHVV�LI�UHTXLUHG� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 57



Ϯϰ 

.3,�,'�� $�+,*+�SHUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO�� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� (PEHG�DQ�DJLOH�DSSURDFK�WR�ZRUNLQJ�E\�EXLOGLQJ�RQ�WKH�FXOWXUDO�DQG�WHFKQRORJLFDO�FKDQJHV� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�DQG�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'HSXW\�&KLHI�������

([HFXWLYH� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

:RUNIRUFH�RSHUDWLQJ�LQ�D�K\EULG�PRGHO��KRPH�DQG�RIILFH�EDVHG���XWLOLVLQJ�FXWWLQJ�HGJH�WHFKQRORJLHV�WR�VXSSRUW�
QHZ�ZD\V�RI�ZRUNLQJ�� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

'HOLYHU�D�+\EULG�:RUNLQJ�
6WUDWHJ\� 

4��������� <HDU�(QG  
    

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

)ROORZLQJ�WKH�FRYLG�SDQGHPLF�IOH[LEOH�ZRUNLQJ�KDV�EHFRPH�QRUP�ZLWK�SURMHFWV�LPSOHPHQWHG�DW�SDFH�WR�VXSSRUW�WKLV��$FWLRQ�KDV�EHFRPH�EXVL�
QHVV�DV�XVXDO���WR�VXSSRUW�WKLV�D�IRUPDO�K\EULG�ZRUNLQJ�VWUDWHJ\�LV�WR�EH�GUDIWHG� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

58



Ϯϱ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 'HOLYHU�WKH�DPELWLRQV�RI�WKH�&XVWRPHU�([SHULHQFH�6WUDWHJ\�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�3HRSOH�DQG�6DIHU�&RPPXQLWLHV�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�&RP�

PHUFLDO�DQG�2SHUDWLRQV� 
0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

,PSURYHPHQW�RI�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH�DQG�UHJXODU�UHIUHVKPHQW�RI�WKH�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH�VWUDWHJ\�WR�LQFRUSRUDWH��
WHFKQRORJ\��DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�DQG�FXVWRPHU�EHKDYLRXU� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

���$FWLRQ�3ODQ�FRPSOHWHG� 7%& <HDU�(QG   
        

&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KH�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH�VWUDWHJ\�LQFOXGHV�VRPH�DFWLRQV�WR�LPSURYH�FXVWRPHU�H[SHULHQFH��7KH�IRFXV�RI�WKLV�PHDVXUH�LV�EHWWHU�VXLWHG�WR�DFWLRQV�
VSHFLILFDOO\�WDNHQ�UDWKHU�WKDQ�WKH�JHQHUDO�DFW�RI�GHOLYHULQJ�DQ�LQWHUQDO�SURFHVV� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

59



Ϯϲ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 0D[LPLVH�WKH�YDOXH�RI�WKH�&RXQFLOV�RZQ�VSHQG�E\�XVLQJ�ORFDO�VXSSOLHUV�ZKHUHYHU�SUDFWLFDO�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�)LQDQFH�	�:DVWH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�$VVLVWDQW�'LUHFWRU�RI����

)LQDQFH 
0HDVXUHG�� ��0RQWKO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

3URFXUHPHQW�DFWLYLW\�LQFRUSRUDWLQJ�WKH�&RXQFLO
V�DSSURYHG�FRQWUDFW�SURFHGXUH�UXOHV�UHTXLUHPHQW�RI�XWLOLVLQJ�ORFDO�
VXSSO\�FKDLQV�ZKHUH�SRVVLEOH� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

��QXPEHU�RI�FRQWUDFWV�
DZDUGHG�WR�ORFDO�SURYLGHUV 

7%&  $QQXDO   

        
��WRWDO�DQQXDO�VSHQG��
DZDUGHG�WR�ORFDO�SURYLGHUV� 

7%& $QQXDO  

    
��QXPEHU�RI�FRQWUDFWV�
���������DZDUGHG�WR�ORFDO�
SURYLGHUV 

7%& $QQXDO  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

0HDVXUH�DPHQGHG�WR�UHIOHFW�XSGDWHG�GHILQLWLRQ�DQG�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�RI�PHDVXUHPHQW�PHWKRGRORJ\ 

'HILQLWLRQ�RI�ORFDO�SURYLGHU�LV�FRQVLGHUHG�WR�EH�DV�IROORZV 

³$Q\�RUJDQLVDWLRQ�WKDW�RSHUDWHV�SULQFLSDOO\�ZLWKLQ�6RXWK�.HVWHYHQ�ERXQGDU\�DQG�RZQHUVKLS�UHVLGHV�SULQFLSDOO\�LQ�WKH�6RXWK�.HVWHYHQ�ERXQGD�
U\�´ 

 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

60



Ϯϳ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO��� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� 8QGHUWDNH�DQ�$VVHW�0DQDJHPHQW�5HYLHZ�� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�+RXVLQJ�	�3URSHUW\�DQG�'LUHFWRU�RI�+RXVLQJ�DQG�

3URSHUW\� 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 

5HYLHZ�RI�DOO�RI�WKH�&RXQFLO
V�QRQ-+5$�DVVHWV�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DVVLVW�RQ�D�FRQVLGHUHG�SURJUDPPH�RI�GLVSRVDO��LQYHVW�
PHQW�DQG�DFTXLVLWLRQ� 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

$GRSW�D�QHZ�DVVHW���������
PDQDJHPHQW�VWUDWHJ\ 

4��������� 4XDUWHUO\   

        
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

7KLV�DFWLRQ�KDV�EHHQ�GHOD\HG�GXH�WR�VLJQLILFDQW�FKDQJHV�LQ�WKH�FRXQFLOV�VWUXFWXUH�DQG�SUHVVXUHV�WKDW�KDYH�UHTXLUHG�UHSULRULWLVDWLRQ�RI�UHVRXUFHV�
WR�RWKHU�DUHDV�RI�DFWLYLW\��,Q�WKH�VKRUW�WHUP�WKH�DLP�LV�WR�HQVXUH�DQ�HIIHFWLYH�DVVHW�PDQDJHPHQW�VWUDWHJ\�LV�GUDIWHG�DQG�DSSURYHG�E\�PHPEHUV��
7KLV�ZLOO�LQFOXGH�PHDVXUHV�IRU�IXWXUH�SHUIRUPDQFH�PRQLWRULQJ�WR�EH�SLFNHG�XS�LQ�WKH�QH[W�UHYLHZ� 

 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

61



Ϯϴ 

.3,�,'�� 
$�+LJK�3HUIRUPLQJ�&RXQFLO� 

6WDWXV�� 
3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU &XUUHQW 

        

$FWLRQ�� (QVXUH�WKDW�VXSSRUW�SDFNDJHV�DUH�LQ�SODFH�IRU�HQVXULQJ�WKH�ZHOIDUH�RI�WKH�GLVWULFWV�PRVW�YXOQHUDEOH�UHVLGHQWV�DQG�WR�HQDEOH�VPDOO�
EXVLQHVVHV�WR�IORXULVK�LQ�WKH�GLVWULFW� 

5HVSRQVLEOH�3RVW�� 
7KH�&DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�)LQDQFH�	�:DVWH�6HUYLFHV�DQG�$VVLVWDQW�'LUHFWRU�RI����

)LQDQFH 
0HDVXUHG�� 4XDUWHUO\ 

:KDW�GRHV�6XFFHVV�/RRN�
/LNH�� 6.'&�WDNLQJ�SURDFWLYH�DFWLRQ�WR�VXSSRUW�RXU�PRVW�YXOQHUDEOH�UHVLGHQWV 

0HDVXUH� 7DUJHW� 7DUJHW�3HULRG� $FKLHYHG� 
6WDWXV�+LVWRU\ 

3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 3UHY�4�<HDU 

'LVFUHWLRQDU\�SD\PHQWV�
DZDUGHG 

7%& 4XDUWHUO\   

        
'LVFUHWLRQDU\�+RXVLQJ�3D\�
PHQWV�DZDUGHG 

7%& 4XDUWHUO\  

    
%XVLQHVV�5DWHV�5HWDLO�5HOLHI�
DZDUGHG 

7%& 4XDUWHUO\  

    
&RPPHQWDU\��� 

1HZ�PHDVXUH�WR�UHSUHVHQW�WKH�&RXQFLOV�UROH�LQ�VXSSRUWLQJ�YXOQHUDEOH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�DQG�VPDOO�EXVLQHVVHV�WKURXJK�JUDQWV��VXSSRUW�
SD\PHQWV��UHOLHIV�DQG�RWKHU�ILQDQFLDO�PHFKDQLVPV� 

&XUUHQW�����
6WDWXV� 

62



 

 

 

Finance, Economic Development and 
Corporate Services Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 

3 December 2021 

Report of: Councillor Adam Stokes 

  The Deputy Leader of the Council  

                                                 

 

 

Finance Update Report: April – September 2021 

To inform Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee of the Council’s forecast 2021/22 financial position as at the end of September 2021. 
The report covers the following areas:                                       
 

• General Fund Revenue Budget 

• Housing Revenue Account Budget 

• Capital Programmes – General Fund and Housing Revenue Account 

 

Report Author 

Claire Morgan (Senior Accountant) 

Tel: 01476 406051 

Email: Claire.morgan@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

High Performing Council Administrative All Wards 
 

Reviewed by: Alison Hall-Wright (Head of Finance and ICT (Deputy 
s151 officer)) 

10 November 2021 

Approved by: Richard Wyles (Assistant Director of Finance (s151 
officer)) 

10 November 2021  

Signed off by: Councillor Adam Stokes (The Deputy Leader of the 
Council) 

11 November 2021  

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. The Finance Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee is asked to: 

- Review and note the forecast 2021/22 outturn position for the General Fund 
and HRA Revenue and Capital budgets as at the end of September 2021 and 
identify any variances that require further action or investigation. 

- Recommend any specific actions or interventions that should be considered in 
order to reduce the General Fund forecast deficit. 

63

Agenda Item 7

mailto:Claire.morgan@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 
 

 

 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 During the current financial year, the Finance, Economic Development and Corporate 

Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee is being provided with regular finance reports 

that monitor and forecast the budget against the current economic conditions that are 

facing the Council. 

2 Revenue Budget 2021/22 – General Fund  

2.1 The budget set by Council on 1 March 2021 was £17.351m. The approval of budget carry 

forwards by Cabinet have increased the General Fund net cost of service budget to 

£19.469m which is shown at Table 1 below.  
 

Table 1 – General Fund Revenue Budget Amendments 
 

Date of Approval Revenue Budget amendment £’000 

  17,351 

May 2021 Leisure SK – Local Priorities Reserve 108 

June 2021 Regeneration Reserve 72 

July 2021 2020/21 Budget Carry Forwards 1,847 

September 2021 Invest to Save 91 

Total  19,469 
 

Table 2 shows a current forecast deficit as at 30 September 2021 of £1.087m.  This is a 

change from the previous updated position £1.022m which was reported to the Finance, 

Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 7 

September 2021. The deficit forecast is as a result of reduced levels of income from 

specific service areas (Arts centres, car parks), the reduced forecast of procurement, 

process automation and employee efficiencies and removal of the salary vacancy factor 

forecasts (General Fund £438k, HRA £136k) which will be monitored throughout the 

remainder of the financial year.    

Table 2 – General Fund Forecast Outturn Position 

Description 

2021/22 
Original 
Budget 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget 

2021/22 
Forecast 

spend  

Forecast 
Variance  

Forecast 
Variance 

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 % 

Commercial & 
Operations 

7,667 8,146 8,614 468 5.7% 

Corporate 7,053 7,459 8,032 573 7.7% 

Growth & Culture 5,211 5,592 5,722 130 2.3% 

Housing & Property 179 1,031 1,063 32 3.1% 

HRA Recharge (2,759) (2,759) (2,759) 0 0.0% 

Net Cost of Service 17,351 19,469 20,672 1,203 6.2% 

Interest Payable and 
Receivable 

(100) (100) (100) 0  

64



 
 

Minimum Revenue 
Provision 

296 296 296 0   

Revenue Contribution to 
Capital 

186 186 186 0  

      

Drainage Rates 746 746 746 0  

Depreciation (4,586) (4,586) (4,586) 0   

Net Budget 
Requirement 

13,893 16,011 17,214 1,203   

Funding and Resources:     

Council Tax (8,114) (8,114) (8,114) 0  

Government Grants (1,432) (1,432) (1,432) 0  

Retained Business 
Rates, S31 Grant, 
Pooling Gain & 
Renewable energy 

(3,808) (3,808) (3,808) 0  

New Homes Bonus (1,045) (1,045) (1,045) 0  

Collection Fund 
(Surplus)/Deficit 

51 51 51 0   

Co-payment losses 
contribution 

0 0 (140) (140)  

Total Funding  (14,348) (14,348) (14,488) (140)  

Transfers to/(from) 
earmarked reserves 

455 (1,663) (1,639) 24   

Net Budget Deficit 0 0 1,087 1,087   
 

 Table 3 - General Fund Significant Income Streams 

 

Significant Income 
Original 
Budget 
£’000 

Current 
Budget 
£’000 

Forecast 
Outturn 
£’000 

Forecast 
Variance     
£’000 

Forecast 
Variance           

% 

1 Green Waste Collection (1,329) (1,329) (1,383) (54) (4.1%) 

2 Development Management (1,187) (1,187) (1,187) 0 0.0% 

3 Stamford Car Parks (976) (976) (811) 165 16.9% 

4 Stamford Arts Centre (749) (749) (365) 384 51.3% 

5 Building Control (650) (650) (670) (20) (3.1%) 

6 Commercial Waste (497) (624) (518) 106 17.0% 

7 Grantham Car Parks (499) (499) (347) 152 30.5% 

8 Investment Property (330) (330) (330) 0 0.0% 

9 Guildhall Arts Centre (319) (319) (244) 75 23.5% 

10 Licensing (291) (291) (271) 20 6.9% 

11 Land Charges (233) (233) (233) 0 0% 

12 Stamford Market (162) (162) (152) 10 6.2% 

13 Grantham Market (46) (46) (46) 0 0.0% 

14 Miscellaneous Property (39) (39) (39) 0 0.0% 

15 Bourne Market (19) (19) (19) 0 0.0% 

65



 
 

 TOTAL (7,326) (7,453) (6,615) 838 11.2% 
 

Chart 1 – General Fund Significant Income Streams  

 
 

2.2 Table 3 and Chart 1 show the gross variance of significant income streams only, with a 

number of these having corresponding reduced expenditure which will result in an 

improved net position for the service areas. 

2.3 A final claim for Covid-19 support for co-payment losses scheme contribution has been 

submitted for the actual net income losses declared in accordance with the Government 

scheme criteria and is reflected in the overall financial forecast position incorporating the 

cessation claims of the available schemes including Job Retention Scheme grant of £50k 

and Cultural Recovery Grant of £100k. Table 3 shows the total forecast variance for the 

key income areas and projects a significant variance of £838k which is reduced to £698k 

following the co-payment losses scheme claim. 

2.4 Appendix A provides further details of the outturn revenue position for each Directorate 

along with variance comments. 

2.5 Members are provided with information relating to the positive savings being generated 

from the hybrid working arrangements that are in place across the Council.  This analysis 

has been updated and is shown at Table 4 below.  This remains under review but the 

summary of spend against budget for the first six months of 2021/22 confirms that 

expenditure is below budgeted levels.  It is important to ensure these savings are captured 

into new ways of working arrangements in order to ensure the reduced levels of 

expenditure become sustainable beyond the current temporary working arrangements.  

 

 

 

(1,600)(1,400)(1,200)(1,000)(800)(600)(400)(200)0

Green Waste Collection
Development Management

Stamford Car Parks
Building Control

Stamford Arts Centre
Commercial Waste

Grantham Car Parks
Investment Property
Guildhall Arts Centre

Licensing
Land Charges

Stamford Market
Grantham Market

Miscellaneous Property
Bourne Market

£'000

2021/22 Significant Income - Current Budget vs Forecast 
Outturn - as at 30 September 2021

Current Budget £'000

66



 
 

Table 4 – Reduced expenditure resulting from current hybrid working 

Budget Heading Current 
Budget 
£’000 

Forecast 
Outturn 
£’000 

Forecast 
Variance     
£’000 

Business Travel Claims 101,250 83,250 (18,000) 

Printing 40,400 25,100 (15,300) 

Postage 170,100 128,400 (41,700) 

Advertising 63,200 46,600 (16,600) 

Total 374,950 283,350 (91,600) 
 

3 General Fund Capital Programme 2021/22 

The budget set by Council on 1 March 2021 for the 2021/22 General Fund Capital 

programme was £4.085m. Table 5 shows the summary of movements: 

Table 5 – General Fund (GF) Capital Programme Budget Amendments 

Date of 
Approval 

GF Budget amendments £’000 

  4,085 

November 2020 Strategic Land acquisition 3,063 

January 2021 Stamford Arts Centre – Fire Alarm 75 

March 2021 Decarbonisation Scheme 950 

May 2021 Additional Disabled Facilities Grant 2021/22 115 

July 2021 2020/21 Budget Carry Forwards 436 

Total  8,724 
 

3.1 Table 6 summarises the General Fund Capital forecast outturn position as at 30 

September 2021.  

Table 6 – General Fund Capital Forecast Outturn Position 

Capital Scheme 

2021/22 
Original 
Budget 
 
£’000 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget 
 
£’000 

2021/22 
Forecast 

spend 
 

£’000 

Forecast 
Variance 

 
 

£’000 

Forecast 
Variance 

 
 

% 

Commercial & Operations 2,362 6,712 5,497 (1,215) (18.1%) 

Corporate  50 50 50 0 0.0% 

Growth & Culture 1,673 1,363 538 (825) (60.5%) 

Housing & Property 0 599 618 19 3.2% 

Total Expenditure 4,085 8,724 6,703 (2,021) (23.2%) 
 

3.2 Table 7 shows the significant forecast variances for the General Fund capital schemes for 

2021/22 as at 30 September 2021: 

 

 

 

67



 
 

Table 7 – General Fund Capital – Significant Variances 
 

Explanation of Significant Variances £’000 

Disabled Facilities Grant  

Recommendations continue to be received and forecast is in line with current 
work in progress and commitments. There have been 59 successful 
applications in 2021/22. 

(228) 

Deepings LC - All Weather Pitch  

Football Foundation grant application now postponed until 2022/23.  Budget 
carry forward to be requested. 

(700) 

Decarbonisation Scheme 

Project unable to be completed within timescales of grant provider. Unspent 
award to be returned to Salix 

(933) 

Shop Front Scheme 

Eligible schemes are being funded through the Heritage Action Zone grant 
during 2021/22. 

(125) 

 

3.3 COVID Recovery Reserve - £1.249m 

The Committee is requested to note the criteria for the allocation of the COVID recovery 

reserve that has been delegated to the Chief Executive and the S151 Officer in 

consultation with the Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance and 

Waste Services.  In the event that the reserve is not fully utilised then it is the intention that 

any balance is moved into the local priorities reserve. 

The reserve will be used in the following scenarios: 

− Where there is an identified reduction in income received compared to budgeted 
income arising from the impact of lockdown, social restrictions and an economic 
impact for the period following the easing of restrictions post 19 July 2021  

− Where there is an identified cost increase arising from the Council response to the 
lockdown and the recovery period.  This criterion will include expenditure relating to 
supplies and services, premise related or transport related costs. 

− Where there is an identified employee related cost (temporary or agency) arising 
from the need to allocate staff resource in order to respond or support the Council’s 
COVID recovery phase activities 

− Where, in specific circumstances, budgeted savings and efficiencies in the 2021/22 
budget framework cannot be delivered 

3.4 Of the projected deficit it is envisaged that £1.049m of the reserve will be used (in 

accordance with agreed criteria) to offset the projected deficit.  This will result in a residual 

deficit of £38k.  

4 Revenue Budget 2021/22 – Housing Revenue Account 

The budget set by Council on 1 March 2021 for the 2021/22 HRA Revenue Budget was 

£5.435m. The budgeted surplus is fully utilised to fund future investment in stock growth 

and property maintenance. Table 8 shows the summary of movements: 
 

 

 

 

68



 
 

Table 8 – HRA Revenue Budget Amendments 

Date of 
Approval 

HRA Budget amendments £’000 

  (5,435) 

July 2021 2020/21 Budget carry forwards 1,720 

Total  (3,715) 
 

4.1 Table 9 shows the HRA forecast outturn position for 2021/22 as at 30 September 2021. 

Table 9 – HRA Revenue Forecast Outturn Position 

Description 

2021/22 
Original 
Budget 

 
£’000 

 
2021/22 
Current 
Budget 

 
£’000 

2021/22 
Forecast 

spend 
 

£’000 

Forecast 
Variance  

 
 

£’000 

Forecast 
Variance 
against 
Current 
Budget 

 
% 

Income (25,734) (25,734) (25,319) 415 1.6%  

Expenditure 18,018 19,738 20,191 453 2.3%  

Net Cost of HRA Services (7,716) (5,996) (5,128) 868 14.5%  

Interest Payable and Similar 
Charges 

2,433 2,433 2,433 0  

Interest and Investment 
Income 

(152) (152) (152) 0  

Surplus for the year (5,435) (3,715) (2,847) 868  
 

4.2 Appendix B provides detail of the current HRA Revenue position along with variance 

comments. 
 

5 HRA Capital Programme 2021/22 

The budget set by Council on 1 March 2021 for the 2021/22 HRA Capital programme was 

£22.716m. Table 10 shows the summary of movements: 

Table 10 – HRA Capital Programme Budget Amendments 

Date of 
Approval 

HRA Budget amendments £’000 

  22,716 

May 2021 Heating & Ventilation – Green Homes Grant 926 

July 2021 2020/21 Budget Carry Forwards 174 

Total  23,816 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

69



 
 

5.1 Table 11 summarises the HRA Capital forecast outturn position as at 30 September 2021.  

Table 11 – HRA Capital Forecast Outturn Position 

Capital Scheme 

2021/22 
Original 
Budget 

 
 

£’000 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget 

 
 

£’000 

2021/22 
Forecast 

spend 
 
 

£’000 

Forecast 
Variance 

 
 
 

£’000 

Forecast 
Variance 
against 
Current 
Budget 

 
% 

Energy Efficiency Initiatives 4,340          5,266 3,766  (1,500)  (28.5%) 

ICT 720 720 50 (670) (93.1%) 

Repairs Vehicles 248 248 248 0 0.0% 

New Build Programme 11,165 11,165 3,040 (8,125) (72.8%) 

Refurbishment and Improvement 6,243 6,417    5,342 (1,075) (16.8%) 

Total Expenditure 22,716     23,816 12,446 (11,370) (47.7%) 
 

5.2 With respect to the new build programme, a detailed summary of the current position as 

provided to the Committee on 7 September is detailed below:  

The Council has a clear intention that the Housing Revenue account delivers new build 

properties to support the “Housing that meets the needs of residents” theme of the 

Corporate Plan adopted in 2020.     Such a delivery programme must of course be 

balanced against the requirement to deliver capital investment in the existing HRA stock to 

meet statutory and regulatory requirements.   

However, the Council has 15 new units under construction and/or expected to complete in 

this financial year, including: 

− 7 at Meadow Close, Bourne; 5 at Trinity Road, Stamford and  

− 3 at Riverside Walk, Grantham  
 

In addition, an open space consultation is underway for 36 units at Larch Close, Grantham 

(anticipated delivery in 2022/23) and an application for planning approval is to be 

submitted in this financial year for 21 units at Swinegate, Grantham (likely start on site in 

2021/22 with delivery in 2022/23).    Pre-planning is completed in respect of 18 units at 

Wellington Way and the next stage would be public consultation, with delivery planned for 

2022/23.   There are a number of other sites at early stages of viability and design.   

Naturally, all new build properties meet building regulation standards and are built to a 

Lifetime Homes standard.  The use of timber frame construction at Meadow Close and 

Trinity Road allows better heating efficiency than traditional construction methods.   

In relation to the new Council Homes target, work will be needed to balance development 

aspirations against required capital investment in the Council’s existing housing stock as 

part of the review of the Housing Revenue Account Business Plan from 2022/23.  This 

review is reliant on the quality of the information available regarding the condition of the 

Council’s existing housing stock – to that end, a full Stock Condition Survey commenced 

in July 2021, aiming to survey 100% of properties in this financial year.  The roll-out of the 

survey will allow some indications about the likely investment needed by late 

September/early October 2021 to assist with budget setting for 2022/23, with a full review 

of the HRA Business Plan to follow in 2022/23. The Council will from 2022/23 survey 20% 

70



 
 

of its housing stock, allowing an annual refresh of the Business Plan based on up-to-date 

information.   

5.3 Table 12 shows the significant forecast variances for the HRA capital schemes for 

2021/22 as at 30 September 2021. 

Table 12 – HRA Capital – Significant Variances 

Explanation of Significant Variances £’000 

Heating & Ventilation 

The planned installations have been delayed by issues with contract delivery. 
An additional provider is progressing installations further. 

(1,500) 

Housing System Enhancements 

Pending the appointment of new assistant director when we will test the market.  
It is anticipated that the project will be delivered in 2022/23. 

(640) 

Communal Rooms 

Awaiting fire precautions review- delivery likely to be 2022/23. 

(80) 

Replacement Door Programme 

Procurement of contractor delayed. 

(200) 

Housing Growth 

See paragraph 5.2. 

(8,125) 

Kitchens & Bathrooms Programme 

Continuing covid restrictions have caused a delay in the programme. 

(400) 

Passenger Lifts, Supported Housing 

Two schemes will be completed during 2021/22 with the remaining programme 
completed in 2022/23. 

(255) 

Door Entry System 

Programme unlikely to be completed during 2021/22. 

(140) 

 

6 Collection Rates 

6.1 The benchmarking of collection rates is undertaken on a monthly basis with Lincolnshire 

partners and there is a consistent profile with respect to overall performance. 

Table 13 – Collection Rates 

Target Information  Council Tax Business Rates HRA Dwelling 
Rents 
 

Annual collection 
rate 

Target 98.68% Target 99.16% 
 

Target 98.50% 

Target Collection rate 
to end of September 
2021 

55.86% 54.97% 48.68% 

Actual collection rate 
to end of September 
2021 

56.52% 53.66% 48.53% 

 

 

71



 
 

 

7 Consultation and Feedback Received, Including Overview and Scrutiny 

7.1 Budget monitoring reports have been presented to the Finance, Economic Development 

and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 20 July and 7 September. 

The Committee requested that regular reports be presented at each Overview and 

Scrutiny Committee (OSC) meeting to ensure members were kept fully updated on the 

changing situation. 

8 Reasons for the Recommendation (s) 

8.1 Committee Members should be kept updated on the financial position of the Authority, as 

effective budget management is critical to ensuring financial resources are spent in line 

with the budget and are targeted towards the Council's priorities. Monitoring enables the 

early identification of variations against the plan and facilitates timely corrective action. 

8.2 This report provides an overview of the forecast 2021/22 financial position for the Council 

and focuses on the position as at the end of September 2021. 

9 Financial Implications  

9.1 These are included in the report and supporting appendices. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Alison Hall-Wright, Head of Finance and ICT 

10 Legal and Governance Implications  

10.1 As part of good governance, it is important members are kept updated in respect of the 

financial position of the Council expenditure during the year. 

Legal Implications reviewed by:  Graham Watts, Head of Democratic Services and 

Deputy Monitoring Officer  

11 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

11.1 There are no equality or safeguarding implications arising as a result of this report. 

12 Risk and Mitigation 

12.1 A risk register is attached at Appendix C and shows that all known current risks are 

recognised and associated mitigating actions are in place. 

13 Community Safety Implications  

13.1 There are no community safety implications arising as a result of this report. 

14 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

 Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

14.1 The report has a neutral carbon impact. 

15 Background Papers 

15.1 Determination of Budget 2021/22 and indicative budgets to 2023/24 – General Fund, 

Revenue Account and associated Capital Programmes Report 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s29198/Budget%20Proposals%20for

%20202122%20and%20indicative%20budgets%20for%20202223%20and%20202324.pdf 

15.2 Provisional Outturn Position 2020/21 report 

72

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s29198/Budget%20Proposals%20for%20202122%20and%20indicative%20budgets%20for%20202223%20and%20202324.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s29198/Budget%20Proposals%20for%20202122%20and%20indicative%20budgets%20for%20202223%20and%20202324.pdf


 
 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30264/Outturn%20Position%20report

%20202021.pdf 

15.3 Finance Update Report– April to May 2021 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30469/Finance%20Update%20Repor

t%20April%20-%20May%202021.pdf 

15.4 Finance Update Report- April to July 2021 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30699/Finance%20Update%20Repor

t.pdf 

15.5 Finance Update Report – April to September 2021 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s31483/Finance%20Update%20Repor

t%20April%20-%20September%202021.pdf 

16 Appendices 

16.1 Appendix A – 2021/22 General Fund Significant Variance Analysis 

16.2 Appendix B – 2021/22 HRA Revenue Summary - Forecast Outturn 

16.3 Appendix C – 2021/22 Finance Risk Register 

 

 

73

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30264/Outturn%20Position%20report%20202021.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30264/Outturn%20Position%20report%20202021.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30469/Finance%20Update%20Report%20April%20-%20May%202021.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30469/Finance%20Update%20Report%20April%20-%20May%202021.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30699/Finance%20Update%20Report.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s30699/Finance%20Update%20Report.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s31483/Finance%20Update%20Report%20April%20-%20September%202021.pdf
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/s31483/Finance%20Update%20Report%20April%20-%20September%202021.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

2021/22 General Fund Revenue Significant Variance Analysis 

 

Commercial & Operations 

Service Area 

Current 
Expenditure 

Budget  

Current 
Income 
Budget 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget  

2021/22 
Forecast 
Outturn 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

£ £ £ £ £ % 

Building Control 937,201 (833,885) 103,316 75,964 (27,352) (26.5%) 

Commercial & 
Operations  250,765 0 250,765 258,700 7,935 3.2% 

Community 
Resilience 106,459 0 106,459 108,350 1,891 1.8% 

Corporate 
Operations 4,304,998 (2,121,743) 2,183,255 2,527,020 343,765 15.7% 

Public Protection 1,711,226 (639,850) 1,071,376 1,138,550 67,174 6.3% 

Street Scene 6,521,010 (2,089,395) 4,431,615 4,505,145 73,530 1.7% 

Total 13,831,659 (5,684,873) 8,146,786 8,613,729 466,943 5.7% 

 

Explanation of Significant Variances £’000 

Corporate Operations 

Car parking – Current income levels compared to 2019/20 are 60% for Grantham 
and 80% for Stamford car parks, with occupancy rates still being impacted. Forecast 
income for October to March has been included at 60% for Grantham and 85% for 
Stamford, resulting in a total loss of income of £317k in year. This will partly be 
funded by the final co-losses income compensation scheme claim. 

344 

Public Protection 

A reduction in taxi licensing income of £20k is expected due to Covid-19.  Currently 
licence applications for hackney licences have reduced by 20% for drivers and 10% 
for vehicles as there has been less demand for this service during restrictions. 

67 

Street Scene 

Commercial Waste – The service continues to grow with additional annual sales 
value being achieved but not at the budgeted level. This is partially offset by the 
costs not incurred of servicing the budgeted level of new customers e.g. disposal 
costs 

Green Waste Collection – Additional income of (£54k) has been forecast to be 
received with 30,360 households renewing their subscription for 2021/22 (29,641 in 
2020/21) and 1,254 new households joining the service to the end of September. 
95.5% of these households made their payment online with 70.7% paying by direct 
debit. 

74 

 

 

75



Corporate 

Service Area 

Current 
Expenditure 

Budget 

Current 
Income 
Budget 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget  

2021/22 
 Forecast 
Outturn 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

£ £ £ £ £ % 

Centralised & 
Business 
Support 488,800 (3,200) 485,600 425,400 (60,200) (12.4%) 

Communications 256,100 (4,300) 251,800 270,200 18,400 7.3% 

Corporate 1,576,862 (57,500) 1,519,362 1,990,300 470,938 31.0% 

Finance 1,295,700 (78,550) 1,217,150 1,229,300 12,150 1.0% 

Human 
Resources 316,600 (5,800) 310,800 309,900 (900) (0.3%) 

ICT Services 1,982,140 (93,350) 1,888,790 1,886,940 (1,850) (0.1%) 

Legal & 
Democratic 1,916,350 (545,600) 1,370,750 1,357,350 (13,400) (1.0%) 

OD & Change 534,224 (33,000) 501,224 627,150 125,926 25.1% 

Revenues & 
Benefits 20,240,674 (20,327,200) (86,526) (64,126) 22,400 25.9% 

TOTAL 28,607,450 (21,148,500) 7,458,950 8,032,414 573,464 7.7% 
 

Explanation of Significant Variances £’000 

Centralised & Business Support 

Continuing reductions in postage, printing and advertising requirements during this 
year has resulted in a forecast under spend of (£67k). New ways of working will be 
taken into consideration during the budget setting process for 2022/23. 

(60) 
 
 
 
 

Corporate   

Procurement savings continue to be reviewed during the year although it is unlikely 

that additional budgeted savings of £188k are achievable in 2021/22.  

Employee efficiencies of £300k are unlikely to be achieved during the year. 

471 

OD & Change 

Process automation projects are currently being reviewed so is unlikely to achieve 

savings of £170k in 2021/22. 

Reduced requirement and availability of training courses has resulted in a forecast 

under spend of (£45k) 

126 

 

 

 

76



Growth & Culture 

Service Area 

Current 
Expenditure 

Budget  

Current 
Income 
Budget 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget  

2021/22 
 Forecast 
Outturn 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

£ £ £ £ £ % 

Arts & Culture 2,927,220 (1,266,050) 1,661,170 1,857,720 196,550 11.8% 

Development & 
Policy 1,545,348 (1,408,100) 137,248 172,648 35,400 25.8% 

Growth 
Management 551,871 (293,663) 258,208 193,463 (64,745) (25.1%) 

Invest SK 370,000 0 370,000 370,000 0 0.0% 

Leisure 3,315,600 (150,350) 3,165,250 3,127,884 (37,366) (1.2%) 

Total 8,710,039 (3,118,163) 5,591,876 5,721,715 129,839 2.3% 

 

Explanation of Significant Variances £’000 

Arts Centres 

An additional successful Cultural Recovery grant application award of (£100k) will be 
utilised to partially support the phased reopening of the venues as they offer a reduced 
programme during 2021/22. The net cost for the year is forecast at £197k, including 
the above grant and furlough claims of £50k to the end of September when the scheme 
is due to cease. 

197 

Growth Management 

In year vacancies have resulted in a forecast under spend of (£49k) 

(65) 

  

Housing & Property 

Service 
Area 

Current 
Expenditure 

Budget  

Current 
Income 
Budget 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget  

2021/22 
 Forecast 
Outturn 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

Forecast 
Variance  

 

£ £ £ £ £ % 

Assets & 
Estates 1,553,831 (1,150,150) 403,681 422,000 18,319 4.5% 

Housing 1,293,000 (665,251) 627,749 641,349 13,600 2.2% 

TOTAL 2,846,831 (1,815,401) 1,031,430 1,063,349 31,919 3.1% 

 
 
 

77



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B 
 

Housing Revenue Account Summary 2021/22  

 

Description 
2021/22 
Original 
Budget 

2021/22 
Current 
Budget 

2021/22 
Forecast 

spend 

Forecast 
Variance 

  £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 

Income         

Dwelling Rents (24,627) (24,627) (24,277) 350 

Non-Dwelling Rents (341) (341) (341) 0 

Charges for Services 
and Facilities 

(700) (700) (640) 60 

Other Income (66) (66) (61) 5 

Total Income (25,734) (25,734) (25,319) 415 

          

Expenditure         

Repairs and 
Maintenance 

7,508   8,949   9,221   272  

Supervision and 
Management - General 

1,907   2,054   2,166  112  

Supervision and 
Management - Special 

1,385   1,517   1,586  69  

Depreciation and 
Impairment of Fixed 
Assets 

3,717   3,717   3,717   0    

Debt Management 
Expenses 

 35   35   35   0   

Provision for bad debts  383   383   383   0    

Other Expenditure 
(Pension Deficit) 

 324   324   324   0  

Support recharge from 
General Fund 

 2,759   2,759   2,759   0    

 Total Expenditure  18,018   19,738   20,191  453  
     

Net Cost of HRA 
Services 

(7,716) (5,996) (5,128) 868  

Interest Payable and 
Similar Charges 

 2,433   2,433   2,433  0  

Interest and Investment 
Income 

(152) (152) (152)  0  

     

Surplus for the year (5,435) (3,715) (2,847) 868  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

79



 

 

Explanation of significant variances £’000 

Dwelling rents: 

Reduction in income of £140k as a reduced number of new build properties 
are expected to be completed this year. 

Increase in write offs due to non-collection of rent of £100k.  The write off 
level is in line with the current bad debt provision level that is set in the HRA 
financial business plan. 

Void rates are higher than budgeted due to restrictions on moving 
residence during lockdown.  Currently at 1.9% (budgeted at 1.5%) resulting 
in a forecast shortfall of £91k in rents. 

 

350 

 

Charges for Services and Facilities: 

Due to the closure of the communal rooms within the sheltered 
accommodation properties during lockdown, charges to residents and room 
hire income has  reduced by £60k. These facilities are now operational.  

 

60 

 

 

Repairs & Maintenance: 
A reduction in capital scheme delivery has resulted in a reduction in 
capitalised salaries rechargeable of £235k 

 

235 

 

Supervision & Management – General: 
Agency costs have been incurred during the year whilst permanent 
recruitment has been undertaken for a number of roles. These costs have 
been funded by in year vacancies across the directorate. 

 

137 

 

 

 
 

80



Appendix C 

 

Finance Risk Register 

 
 

     
 

 

Risk 
ref 

Risk 
description 

Existing 
controls/plans/mitigations 

Action to be taken to enhance 
or expand existing controls 

Likelihood Impact Rating 
Priority 

L/M/H/VH 
Risk 

category 

1 

Income 
recovery 
forecasting 
amounts differ 
from actuals   

Monthly modelling of 
actual income received 
compared with forecasts 
assumptions 

Existing controls are 
appropriate and will continue to 
be reviewed  
Income Compensation scheme 
in place for the period 1 April – 
30 June 2021  

2 3 6 High Financial 

2 

Forecast 
expenditure 
fluctuations 
over the 
coming 
months   

Monthly budget 
monitoring is in place 
across all service areas 
to review expenditure 
forecasts and to identify 
expenditure savings  

Monthly monitoring is in place, 
so no further controls are 
required at this time  

2 4 8 High Financial 

3 

No further 
tranches of 
Government 
financial 
support are 
received   

There are no existing 
controls in place as this 
risk is external to the 
organisation  

The Government has allocated 
various sources of funding 
during 2020/21 but no further 
allocations are expected for 
2021/22 

3 3 9 High Financial 

4 

The Council 
has a deficit 
position for 
2021/22 

It was identified that a 
deficit was a risk due to 
continued fluctuations to 
both expenditure and 
income levels 

The Council has put in place a 
COVID recovery reserve which 
will be used to offset budget 
deficits.  The Council also has 
a budget stabilisation reserve if 
required 

3 3 9 High Financial 

 

81



 

82



 

 

 

Finance, Economic Development and 
Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
3 December 2021 

Report of: Councillor Adam Stokes 

  Deputy Leader of the Council 

         
  

Localised Council Tax Support Scheme 2022/23 

This report is for Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee to review consultation responses and comment on the proposed changes to the 
Localised Council Tax Support Scheme 2022/23, as well as proposals made in relation to the 
Discretionary Hardship Fund, discount for care leavers and Special Constables. 
 

Report Author 

Claire Moses (Head of Revenues and Benefits) 

 
 01476 406210 ext. 6484 

  claire.moses@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

High Performing Council  Budget and Policy 
Framework 

All Wards 

Reviewed by: Alison Hall-Wright (Head of Finance and ICT) 10 November 2021 

Approved by: Richard Wyles (Assistant Director of Finance (s151 
Officer)) 

10 November 2021 

Signed off by: Councillor Adam Stokes (Deputy Leader of the 
Council)  

11 November 2021 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

1. Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee is asked to recommend to Cabinet the Local Council Tax Support 
Scheme for 2022/23 after considering the feedback from the recent consultation. 

 

83

Agenda Item 8

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 The Background to the Report 

1.1 The Council Tax Benefit system was abolished on 31 March 2013 and replaced by the 

Local Council Tax Support Scheme (CTS). This scheme can be determined locally by the 

Billing Authority having had due consultation with precepting authorities, key stakeholders, 

and residents.  

1.2 There are currently 7,918 residents claiming Council Tax Support in the South Kesteven 

District. Of these, 3,223 are pensioners and 2,657 are vulnerable working age, who are 

protected under the legislation and receive Council Tax support as prescribed by the 

Government (broadly similar to the level of Council Tax Benefit). It is the 2,068 remaining 

working age claimants where a local scheme can be determined which can change the 

level of support provided 

1.3 The Council agreed to a Council Tax Support scheme which came into effect on 1 April 

2013. The scheme currently provides 80% entitlement for working age claimants 

1.4 The proposed scheme must go through specific steps to comply with the provisions stated 

in the Local Government Finance Act 2012 before it can be adopted by this Council as the 

Billing Authority: - 

Before making a scheme, the authority must (in the following order): - 

(a) consult any major precepting authority which have power to issue a precept to it 

(b) publish a draft scheme in such a manger as it thinks fit; and 

(c) consult such other persons as it considers are likely to have an interest in the 

operation of the scheme 

1.5 Despite the scheme being a ‘local’ CTS scheme due to the nature of protection provided 

to pensioners and vulnerable working age customers, there will always be an element of 

cost that the Council has to incur and for which it has no influence over. 

1.6 The current caseload can be broken down as follows, to show those customers where the 

scheme changes would apply: 

Caseload breakdown Caseload % of caseload 

Total caseload 7,918 100% 

Pensioner 3,223 40.70% 

Working age vulnerable 2,627 33.18% 

Working age 2,068 26.12% 
 

1.7 In order to try and contain the cost of the 2022/23 scheme within the budget parameters, a 

number of options were modelled and considered.  

1.8 Based on caseload as at 31 October 2021, the current cost of the 2021/22 scheme is 

£7,212,424 with South Kesteven’s share of this being £649,118 (9%). The current cost of 

the scheme and the financial impact of changes to the claimant base and increases to the 

annual Council Tax charge is shown in the table below: 

 

84



 

 
 

Current 
Scheme cost 

Cost to SKDC 
(as 9% of the 
Council Tax 
bill) 

Caseload increase per 
1% - Additional Cost to 
SKDC 

Council Tax (£) 
increase per 1% - 
Additional Cost to 
SKDC 

£7,212,424 £649,118 £12,982 £13,704 
 

This shows how very small changes to the scheme from both Council tax annual amount 

increases, and the claimant numbers have a significant financial impact. 

1.9 Due to this protection from changes to pensions and vulnerable working age customers, 

any ‘savings’ to be made to the proposed scheme can only be applied to the 2,068 

customers, or 26.12% of the caseload. This means out of the current Council spend of 

£649,118 – only £169,549 (26.12%) can be influenced by a change to the current scheme. 

1.10 The reality is that out of the options modelled the only one that may reduce spend against 

budget is to decrease the ‘maximum entitlement’ – e.g. to reduce the maximum CTS 

customers can receive from the current position of 80%. The consultation included a 

question with regards to the level of maximum entitlement, asking consultees whether they 

agreed with the current scheme, of which 81.82% of respondents did agree. 

Consultation and communication: 

1.11 Cabinet met on 14 September 2021 to consider the following options: - 

(a) No changes to the financial element of the scheme – retain the current scheme at 

80% maximum entitlement; 

(b) The inclusion of a requirement that any national schemes introduced during the 

financial year are not considered or taken into consideration should the scheme 

result in a reduction in Council tax Support for the claimant; and 

(c) Approve a consultation process for the above two proposals. 

1.12 The decision by Cabinet was to approve the commencement of the consultation for the 

2022/23 Localised Council Tax support scheme on a ‘no-change’ basis and to consider 

the outcome of the consultation findings prior to making a recommendation for the final 

scheme to Council. 

1.13 Public consultation began on 1 October 2021 and ran to 31 October 2021. Consultation 

has been undertaken with major precepting authorities, stakeholders and residents 

through a variety of methods, as detailed below: - 

(a) An online survey (paper surveys were issued upon request); 

(b) All South Kesteven District Council Members and Parish Clerks were issued with an 

email advising them of the consultation; 

(c) Partner organisations were also advised of the proposed scheme – include Citizens 

Advice; and 

(d) Major preceptors – Police and Crime Commission and Lincolnshire County Council  

 

 

 

85



 

 
 

Key Findings from the public consultation 

1.14 There were a total of 8,236 surveys, and of these, 308 were returned – this is a rate of 

3.74%. Appendix 1 shows responses from the consultation, with key findings detailed 

below: - 

(a) 252 or 81.82% of respondents support the current scheme; 

(b) 271 or 87.99% of respondents support the continuation of the Discretionary Payment 

fund; 

(c) 225 or 73.05% of respondents support the continuation of a Council Tax exemption 

for care leavers; and 

(d) 158 or 51.30% of respondents support the introduction and continuation of a Council 

Tax discount for Special Constables 

(e) There were two questions asked, which enabled the respondent to provide 

commentary –– these being 1) How do you feel you will be affected by these 

proposals & 2) Do you have any other comments. These have been grouped into 

common themes: - 

(i) I have no comments; 

(i) Do you consider medical issues for vulnerability; 

(ii) Don’t agree with Special Constable discount; 

(iii) I don’t wish to pay extra to support others; 

(iv) The support received is helpful; 

(v) I won’t be affected; 

(vi) Without Council Tax Support I would suffer hardship; 

(vii) The scheme is very helpful for those of working age who are genuinely 

suffering financial difficulties; and 

(viii) Everyone should be treated equally, and not have different rules 

Special Constabulary Council Tax Discount Scheme 

1.15 On 6 November 2020, a paper was presented to the Lincolnshire Leaders and Chief 

Executive Group from the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC).  

1.16 The PCC proposed that a Council Tax discount scheme for Special Constables be 

introduced in Lincolnshire. The paper provided each District Council with the Special 

Constabulary numbers and the total value of discount available, should it be awarded – 

this was further broken down across all three precepting authorities – Lincolnshire County 

Council, Police and Crime Commissioner and Districts.  

1.17 At the time, South Kesteven District Council had 22 Special Constables, giving a total 

potential discount of £9,564 for the year. 

1.18 The PCC sought agreement from Lincolnshire councils that the proposal be incorporated 

within Council Tax Support Schemes with effect from 1 April 2021. 

1.19 South Kesteven District Council agreed to incorporate the scheme and have been liaising 

with the PCC in order to implement such a scheme and agree eligibility criteria. The 

website has been updated: http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8125 

86

http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8125


 

 
 

1.20 The PCC will write to all Special Constables who live within the district of South Kesteven, 

by 30 April 2022, confirming they have met the hours worked criteria, and will provide a 

link to the Councils website. 

1.21 The special constable will be required to complete the application form and upload the 

letter from the PCC. An award will be made no later than 31 May 2022. 

1.22 The award of the discount will be referenced to service during 2021/22. As a result, the 

eligibility for the discount will be considered, and an award made no later than the 31 May 

of the following financial year and will be applied to the Council tax account in 2022/23. 

1.23 If the scheme is approved to continue in 2022/23, the award of the discount will be 

referenced to service during 2022/23. As a result, the eligibility for the discount will be 

considered, and an award made no later than the 31 May of the following financial year 

and will be applied to the Council tax account in 2023/24. 

Discretionary Payment scheme 

1.24 A Discretionary Payment (DP) is available to anyone in receipt of Council Tax Support and 

have a shortfall between the weekly amount awarded and their Council Tax liability. 

1.25 The total amount of funding allocated for each year is £20,000. For 2021/22, the decision 

was taken to move any unspent funding from 2020/21 into the new year. As a result, in 

2021/22 there was a total of £41,915 funding. 

1.26 To date, £15,554 has been awarded, meaning there is £26,361 remaining, to be issued up 

to 31 March 2022. 

1.27 Discretionary Payments can be applied for independently but are often considered as part 

of the application process for Discretionary Housing Payments (support for shortfall 

between Housing Benefit / Universal Credit award and eligible rent).  Officers are aware of 

the DP and actively encourage customers to apply where eligibility criteria is met. 

1.28 During previous meetings of this Committee, reference has been made to the impact of 

the removal of the £20 uplift for Universal Credit and Officers were tasked to consider the 

impact and potential to extend the Discretionary Payments to support those affected. 

1.29 Since these meetings, there have been a number of changes to Universal Credit as 

announced in the Autumn Budget on 27 October 2021. From 1 December 2021, the 

following changes will take place:- 

(a) The taper rate in Universal Credit (UC) will reduce from 63% to 55%, meaning 

working age UC claimants will be able to keep an additional 8p for everyone £1 of 

net income they earn; and 

(b) The amount that households with children or a household member with limited 

capability for work can earn before their Universal Credit award begins to be reduced 

(the work allowance) has increased by £500 per year. 

As a result of these changes, some households may experience an adverse impact on 

their financial situation and if so, they will be encouraged to apply for funding should they 

meet the criteria. 

1.30 In addition to this, residents will also be supported by South Kesteven District Council in 

the form of the Household Support Fund (HSF) grant which is available from 1 December 

2021 to 31 March 2022. The scheme has been agreed with all other Lincolnshire Districts 

in line with Government guidance. 

87



 

 
 

 

2 Consultation and Feedback Received, Including Overview and Scrutiny 

2.1 The timetable to approve any change to the new scheme is set out below and considers 

the existing calendar of meetings.  The full Council as Billing Authority needs to approve 

the scheme after consultation as outlined in paragraph 1.4. 

2.2 The timetable is as follows: - 

- 7 December 2021: Cabinet – recommendation of scheme for 2022/23 for Council 

- 27 January 2022: Council – decision required: approval of final 2022/23 scheme for 

implementation from 1 April 2022.  The Local Government Finance Act 2012 requires 

a full review of the scheme by the Billing Authority.  South Kesteven District Council 

will need to approve the scheme by no later than 31 January 2022. 

3 Available Options Considered 

3.1 Options considered as set out in the Finance, Economic Development and Corporate 

Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee reports on 29 June and 20 July 2021, along 

with the Cabinet report on 14 September 2021. 

4 Preferred Option 

4.1 To review the outcome of the consultation process and for a final scheme to be presented 

to Cabinet on 7 December 2021 to consider recommendation to Council on 27 January 

2022. 

5 Reasons for the Recommendation (s) 

5.1 These are set out in the report. 

6 Next Steps – Communication and Implementation of the Decision 

6.1 The outcome of this Committee will be included in the report to Cabinet for the meeting on 

7 December 2021. 

7 Financial Implications  

7.1 The actual cost of the discount scheme for 2022/23 will not be known for certain until the 

end of the financial year and will be dependent on the actual caseload in year as well as 

the levels of Council Tax set by the District Council and the major precepting authorities.   

7.2 An indicative range of costs based on various scenarios for 2022/23 has previously been 

provided to inform the proposed changes for consultation. 

7.3 The estimated cost of the scheme, based on current caseload, is taken into consideration 

when calculating the Council’s tax base for the financial year and will impact on the 

estimated Council Tax yield for the year.  Any difference in the actual cost of the discount 

scheme to that estimated in the tax base calculation will be accounted for within the 

Collection Fund and will be considered when future years surpluses or deficits are 

declared.   

7.4 The Discretionary Payment fund of £20,000 made available during 2021/22 will continue 

to be available into 2022/23. 

88



 

 
 

7.5 Should the Council wish to approve the proposal of the Council Tax Discount for Police 

Special Constables, this will be a direct cost to the General Fund of circa £9,564 for 

awards relating to 2021/22. 

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Assistant Director of Finance 

and s151 Officer 

8 Legal and Governance Implications  

8.1 The Council Tax Reduction Schemes (Default Scheme) (England) Regulations 2012, laid 

before Parliament on 22nd November 2012, set out the regulations for a default scheme 

and this was adopted by the Council subject to local policy needs in January 2013.  The 

Secretary of State has issued amendment regulations setting out some changes that must 

be adopted by the Council for pensioners and the Council had also decided in 2013 to 

keep the schemes allowances and premiums in line with those for Housing Benefit for 

working age claimants.  These are incorporated into amendments to the local scheme for 

approval by the Council. 

8.2 The regulations for the scheme proposed to be adopted are to be collated and made 

available for Council in January 2022. 

Legal Implications reviewed by: Graham Watts, Head of Democratic Services Officer 

and Deputy Monitoring Officer 

9 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

9.1 The Authority is required to undertake an Equality Impact Assessment as part of its 

obligations under the Equality Act 2010 and is shown in Appendix 2. The scheme is being 

amended in line with statutory requirements and uprating the financial allowances. 

10 Risk and Mitigation 

10.1 The Council, along with the other preceptors, bears the risk of the cost of the Council Tax 

Support scheme should caseload increase cause the cost to increase more than 

predicted. 

10.2 Any revisions to the scheme must be approved by 31 January 2022. 

10.3 The scheme cannot be changed mid-year and therefore it is vital the correct scheme is in 

place. 

11 Community Safety Implications  

11.1 None 

12 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

 Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

12.1 None 

13 Other Implications (where significant)  

13.1 None 

14 Background Papers 

14.1 A full report was presented to Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 29 June 2021 and 20 July 2021 where it was agreed 

financial modelling of the proposed changes for consultation would be undertaken and 

89



 

 
 

presented to the Committee. A further report was presented to Cabinet on 14 September 

2021, agreeing to recommendations for consultation. The reports can be accessed here 

(a) 29 June 2021 report – item 7: 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=664&MId=4146 

(b) 20 July 2021 report - item 6 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=664&MId=4147 

(c) 14 September 2021 report – item 6: 

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/g4148/Public%20reports%20pac

k%2014th-Sep-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10 

15 Appendices 

15.1 There are two appendices to this report, as detailed below: 

(a) Appendix 1: Public consultation – key findings 

(b) Appendix 2: Equality Impact Assessment 

 

 

90

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=664&MId=4146
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=664&MId=4147
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/g4148/Public%20reports%20pack%2014th-Sep-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/documents/g4148/Public%20reports%20pack%2014th-Sep-2021%2014.00%20Cabinet.pdf?T=10


Council Tax Support Consultation – 2022/23 Scheme 

 

Overall 308 respondents completed the Council tax Support consultation 

questionnaire 

The Council Tax Support Scheme: 

Q1: Central to SKDC’s Council Tax Support Scheme are two principles. These are:  

• A cap of 80% on entitlement for all applicants of working age. This means 

anyone of working age eligible for help paying their Council Tax will be 

entitled to claim for help with up to but no more than 80% of their bill. 

• Pensioners and vulnerable persons eligible for help paying their Council Tax 

are protected by legislation.  

 
Do you agree with these principles? 
 

Yes No Don’t know 

252 30 26 

81.82% 9.74% 8.44% 

 

 
 

 

The Discretionary payment Scheme: 

Q2: South Kesteven District Council also operates a Discretionary Payment Scheme. 

This scheme has been designed to offer additional support to those struggling to pay 

their Council Tax and offers limited short-term assistance to those in receipt of Council 

Tax Support who need further help.  

The Council is proposing that this scheme should continue to operate.  

Do you support this proposed scheme? *  
 

Yes No Don’t know 

252

30 26

Question 1

Yes No Don’t know

91



271 14 23 

87.99% 4.55% 7.47% 

   
 

 
 
 
Exemption for young people leaving the care system: 
 
Q3: In South Kesteven all young people leaving the care system are currently exempt 
from paying Council Tax in properties they rent or own, until they are 25.   
 
The Council is proposing to continue to apply this exemption. 

Do you support this proposed scheme? *  
 

Yes No Don’t know 

225 47 36 

73.05% 15.26% 11.69% 

 

 

 

 

Special Constable Discount scheme: 

271

14

23

Question 2

Yes No Don’t know

225

47
36

Question 3

Yes No Don’t know

92



Q4: In South Kesteven, Special Constables are able to make an application for a 25% 
Council Tax discount.  
 
Do you think scheme should continue in 2022/23? 
 

Yes No Don’t know 

158 93 57 

51.30% 30.19% 18.51% 

 
 

 

 

Q4 & 5: How do you feel you will be affected by these proposals & do you have any 
other comments – common themes from responses are shown below: 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

158

93

57

Question 4

Yes No Don’t know

I have no 

comments 

Do you consider 

medical issues for 

vulnerability 

I wont be 

affected The support 

received is 

helpful 

Everyone should 

be treated equally, 

and not have 

different rules 

The scheme is very 

helpful for those of 

working age who are 

genuinely suffering 

financial difficulties 

Without Council 

Tax Support I 

would suffer 

hardship 

I don’t wish 

to pay extra 

to support 

others 

Don’t agree with 

Special Constable 

discount 

93



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Equality Impact 
(Initial Analysis) 

 
 

Council Tax Support Scheme 
2022/23 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Service Area: 
Revenues and Benefits  
 

Lead officer: 
 Claire Moses 

Date of Meeting  
 
11/11/21 Assessors: 

Bridget Chesterfield 
 

Neutral Assessor: 
Carol Drury 

  

95



 

 

1. Name and description of policy/service/function/strategy 
 
 

In January 2021, the meeting of Council approved South Kesteven District 
Councils Council Tax Support (CTS) Scheme for 2021/22. 

The Council must review and reapprove its CTS scheme each year as part 
of its budget setting process and make any necessary changes from 1 
April 

There are currently 8,104 residents claiming Council Tax Support in the 

South Kesteven District. Of these, 3,259 are pensioners and 2,672 are 

vulnerable (working age, who are protected under the legislation and receive 

Council Tax support as prescribed by the Government (broadly similar to the 

level of Council Tax Benefit). It is the 2,173 remaining working age claimants 

where a local scheme can be determined which can change the level of 

support provided. The level of support currently provided is capped at 80% 

entitlement for all applicants of working age. This means anyone of working 

age eligible for help paying their Council Tax will be entitled to claim for help 

with up to but no more than 80% of their bill. Pensioners and vulnerable 

persons eligible for help paying their Council Tax are protected by 

legislation.  

 

This equality analysis relates specifically to the support available to those 
2173 working age claimants. 

For Council Tax Support purposes, a vulnerable group is where: - 

• You or your partner receive a War Pension / War Widows Pension 

• Someone in the household is entitled to a Disability Premium 
(inclusive of enhanced and severe disability premiums) 

• A child in the household qualifies for a disabled child premium 

• You, your partner, or a child in your household receives Disability 
Living Allowance or Personal Independence Payment. 

• You or your partner qualifies for disabled earnings disregard 

• You or your partner qualifies for a Carer Premium / or have underlying 
entitlement to Carers Allowance 

• You or your partner receive Employment and Support Allowance that 
includes the Support Component 

• You or your partner receive the Disability Element in your Working 
Tax Credit 

• You or your partner are in receipt of the higher rate of the Limited 
Capability for Work Element in your Universal Credit 

 

 
 

Is this a new or existing policy?  Existing  

96



 

 

 
2. Complete the table below, considering whether the proposed 

policy/service/function/strategy could have any potential positive,  or 
negative impacts on groups from any of the protected characteristics (or 
diversity strands) listed, using demographic data, user surveys, local 
consultations evaluation forms, comments and complaints etc. 

 

 
 
Equality Group 

Does this 
policy/service/function/strat
egy have a positive or 
negative impact on any of 
the equality groups?  
 
Please state which for each 
group 

Please describe why the 
impact is positive or 
negative. 
If you consider this policy 
etc is not relevant to a 
specific characteristic 
please explain why   

Age 
 
 

Positive impact – working age 
 
Neutral impact – pension age 
 
 
 
 

Currently, the are no proposed 
changes to the scheme and as 
a result, there would be no 
negative impact to this group. 
 
For working age, there could 
be a risk to those of working 
age (and not deemed as 
vulnerable as defined by the 
Secretary of State or by South 
Kesteven District Councils 
scheme). 
 
Pensioners are a protected 
group for the purposes of the 
Council Tax Support scheme, 
so will not be financially 
affected.  Therefore the 
reduction in support will be 
borne by the reminder of those 
in receipt of Council Tax 
Support. 
 

Disability 
 

 

Neutral 
 
 

People with a mental health 
condition or a learning 
disability may be particularly 
vulnerable to changes in 
council tax support. National 
evidence shows that these two 
groups are less likely to be 
employed and may not see 
help for financial difficulties. 
 

97



 

 

The scheme recognises these 
difficulties and protects them 
from any changes. 
 
There is no impact as the 
group is deemed as 
‘vulnerable’ and are protected 
from any changes to the 
scheme. 
 

Race 
 

Neutral Residents from the EU who 
have not been granted settled 
status are excluded from 
provision by statute but race 
itself does not have any effect 
on the application of the 
scheme  
 

Gender 
Reassignment 
 
   

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to an 
income and capital means test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 
characteristic meets the 
criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  
 

Religion or 
Belief   

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to an 
income and capital means test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 
characteristic meets the 
criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  
 

Sex 
 
 
   

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to an 
income and capital means test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 

98



 

 

characteristic meets the 
criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  

Sexual 
Orientation 
 

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to 
anincome and capital means 
test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 
characteristic meets the 
criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  
 

Pregnancy and 
Maternity 
 
 

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to an 
income and capital means test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 
characteristic meets the 
criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  
 

Marriage and 
Civil 
Partnership 

Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to an 
income and capital means test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 
characteristic meets the 
criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  
 

Carers Neutral This protected characteristic 
would not determine or have 
influence on any decision 
made under this scheme as its 
eligibility is specific to an 
income and capital means test  
If a person who identifies 
under this protected 
characteristic meets the 

99



 

 

criteria of the scheme they 
would be eligible for support  
 

Other Groups 
(e.g. those from 
deprived (IMD*) 
communities; 
those from rural 
communities, 
those with an 
offending past) 
 
*(IMD = Indices 
of multiple 
deprivation) 
 

Neutral All persons who qualify under 
the terms of the scheme are 
eligible for support regardless 
of background 

General 
comments 

 

 
 
3. What equality data/information did you use to inform the outcomes of 

the proposed policy/service/function/strategy? (Note any relevant 
consultation who took part and key findings) 

 

Information used from the Revenues and Benefits software system. This 
provides all information relating to current Council Tax Support awards and 
enables officers to model potential changes to awards. 
 
All recipients of Council Tax Support have been advised of the proposed 
scheme for 2022/23 and have been invited to provide a response to the 
proposals via an online survey (paper forms are available upon request) 
 

 
If there are any gaps in the consultation/monitoring data, how will this 
be addressed? 

 
  

There will be no gaps as all affected will have been consulted with 
 

 
 

100



 

 

4. Outcomes of analysis and recommendations (please note you will be 
required to provide evidence to support the recommendations made): 
Please check one of the options.    

 

a) No major change needed: equality analysis has not identified any 
potential for discrimination or for negative impact and all 
opportunities to promote equality have been taken 

 

   

If you have checked option a) you can now send this form to the Lead 
Officer and your Neutral Assessor for sign off 

   

b) Adjust the proposal to remove barriers identified by equality 
analysis or to better promote equality.  

 

   

If you have checked option b) you will need to answer questions b.1 
and b.2  

   

c) Adverse impact but continue  

   

If you have checked option c) you will need to answer questions c.1 

   

d Stop and remove the policy/function/service/strategy as equality 
analysis has shown actual or potential unlawful 

 

 
b.1 In brief, what changes are you planning to make to your proposed 

policy/service/function/strategy to minimise or eliminate the negative 
equality impacts? 

 
  

Currently the consultation of the scheme is based on ‘no change’ 
 

 
 
b.2 Please provide details of whom you will consult on the proposed 

changes and if you do not plan to consult, please provide the rationale 
behind that decision.   

 
  

All residents in receipt of Council Tax Support 
All South Kesteven District Council Members 
All South Kesteven District Parish Clerks 
Citizens Advice South Lincs 
Local media informed 

 
 

If you have checked option b) you will need to complete a Stage 2 equality 
analysis 

 

101



 

 

c.1 Please provide an explanation in the box below that clearly sets out your 
justification for continuing with the proposed policy/function/service/ 
strategy. 

 
  

 

 
 

If you have checked option c) you will need to complete a Stage 2 equality 
analysis. You should consider in stage 2 whether there are sufficient plans to 

reduce the negative impact and/or plans to monitor the actual impact. 
 
 

 
 

Signed (Lead Officer):    Claire Moses 
(Name and title)   Head of Revenues and Benefits 
  

Date completed:  11/11/21  
 
Signed (Neutral Assessor):  Carol Drury 
(Name and title)   Senior Community Development Officer 
 

Date signed off:     11/11/21  
 

102



 

 

 

Finance, Economic Development and 
Corporate Services Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 

3 December 2021 

Report of: Councillor Robert Reid 
  Cabinet Member for Housing and 

Property 

           

Rent Guarantee Scheme 

In common with most local authorities, the Council faces a significant challenge and financial risk 
in ensuring it meets its statutory duties to residents in relation to homelessness. This report seeks 
to provide Committee with a summary of issues in the context of homelessness within the district, 
with a focus on the Private Rented Sector and Rent Guarantee Schemes.   
 

Report Author 

Celia Bown (Senior Housing Policy and Strategy Officer) 

 
07900 270419 

 c.bown@southkesteven.gov.uk 

 

Corporate Priority: Decision type: Wards: 

Housing that meets the 
needs of all residents 

N/A All Wards 

 

Reviewed by: Craig Spence (Assistant Director of Housing) 15 November 2021 

Approved by: Andrew Cotton (Director for Housing and Property) 15 November 2021 

Signed off by: Councillor Robert Reid (Cabinet Member for Housing 
and Property) 

23 November 2021 

 

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s) 

It is recommended that Committee: 

1. Notes the contents of the report in terms of current homelessness issues within 
South Kesteven. 

2. Recommends further work to research the risks and benefits of local authority rent 
guarantee schemes.  

103

Agenda Item 9

http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

 
 

1 Homelessness Issues   

1.1 In common with most stock-retained local authorities, South Kesteven District Council 

cannot meet the housing demand within the district solely within its own housing stock, or 

in combination with the social housing stock of other registered providers within the 

district. This is of importance given the Council’s duties under the relevant homelessness 

legislation to provide accommodation and to discharge its homelessness prevention 

duties, most significantly the Housing Act 1996 and the Homelessness Reduction Act 

2017 

 April - October 

2021 

2020/21 2019/20 

No. homeless cases presenting 

 

969 1445 1458 

No. homeless cases with a full duty (duty owed 

by a local authority to someone who is 

homeless, eligible, has a priority need and is not 

intentionally homeless) 

71 95 113 

 

1.2 In terms of the causes of homelessness, the top three reasons for the periods in the table 

at 1.2 are given below.  

 April - October 2021 2020/21 2019/20 

Top three reasons for 

homelessness (as a 

percentage of total 

presentations) 

Family no longer willing to 

accommodate – 19.84% 

Family no longer willing 

to accommodate – 

20.2% 

Family no longer 

willing to 

accommodate – 

20% 

 

End of Private rented 

tenancy – 19.27% 

Non-violent breakdown 

with partner – 16.66% 

End of Private 

rented tenancy – 

16.41% 

Non-violent breakdown 

with partner – 15.55% 

Domestic Abuse – 

13.6% 

Non-violent 

breakdown with 

partner – 15.05% 

 

1.3 Committee will of course note the impact of the Covid 19 pandemic in terms of the rented 

sector - the Coronavirus Act 2020 provided protection to social and private tenants by 

delaying when landlords can evict tenants. The provisions in the Act increased the notice 

periods landlords were required to provide to tenants when seeking possession of a 

residential property between 26 March 2020 and 30 September 2021. Between 1 June 

2021 and 30 September 2021, notice periods were required to be at least four months 

except in the most serious cases such as egregious rent arrears or anti-social behaviour. 

From 1 October 2021, all notice periods returned to the pre-pandemic position. This 

means the minimum period of notice which must be given under section 21 (the most 

common notice in the Private Rented Sector) is two months. Legislation preventing bailiff 

enforcement of evictions has also now expired. This measure was in place from 17 

November 2020 until 31 May 2021. 

 

104



 

 
 

2 Private Rented Sector (PRS) 
 

2.1 It may be helpful to provide some detail in terms of the homelessness presentations from 

applicants in the PRS: 
 

April - October 2021 2020/21 2019/20 

No. homeless cases from PRS 216 177 247 

No. homeless cases PRS where homelessness 

prevented, or relief duty met  

11 11 47 

No. homeless cases duty satisfied by accommodating 

PRS (note: this requires a 12-month tenancy)  

0 2 5 

 

Section 21 Notice  

2.2 Section 21 enables private landlords to repossess their properties from assured shorthold 

tenants without having to establish fault on the part of the tenant: the ‘no-fault’ ground for 

eviction. In April 2019, the Government announced: “Private landlords will no longer be 

able to evict tenants from their homes at short notice and without good reason.” This was 

followed by a consultation process which ran between July and October 2019; the 

consultation paper proposed the abolition of section 21. The 2021 Queen’s Speech 

announced an intention to publish the Government response to the 2019 consultation 

exercise and provide more details “later this year”.  

2.3 The Council’s Housing Options team works closely with applicants from the PRS, 

including checks on the validity of the section 21 notice, and liaises closely with private 

sector landlords to seek to either resolve any issues so that the notice will not be acted on 

and the tenancy continues, or negotiates to extend the tenant’s period of occupation so 

alternative accommodation can be found, thus preventing the need for legal action with 

associated delays and costs.  

Use of Private Rented Sector to alleviate homelessness  

2.4 The Localism Act 2011 provides a power to local authorities to discharge their 

homelessness duties into private sector rented accommodation. Changes to the welfare 

benefits system, including Local Housing Allowance (currently capped at £132 per week in 

the district) and the introduction of Universal Credit (which has payment delays associated 

with claiming the benefit) has led to many private landlords being reluctant to take 

homeless households and other referrals from Councils. This is because these clients are 

felt to represent a risk of failing to meet rent payments on a regular basis.  

2.5 Committee will note the low numbers of applicants rehoused into the PRS on the table at 

2.1, from around 4.5% of households where a full homelessness duty was owed in 

2019/20 to none so far in this financial year.  

2.6 With that context, this report will seek to provide some high-level information on current 

and planned initiatives that seek to address these challenges.  

 

 

105



 

 
 

3 Current initiatives  

Temporary Accommodation 

3.1 As a stock-retained authority, the Council has the advantage of being able to provide 

temporary accommodation within its own housing stock; currently 57 units of self-

contained accommodation are used in this way. This accommodation is far preferable than 

using expensive hotels/B&Bs or other private sector options, and it is positive to note that 

the average length of stay in temporary accommodation has fallen from 101 days in 

2019/20 to 68 days (2021/22 year to date). 

Nomination rights into the PRS 

3.2 The Council has used £2500 of its Flexible Homelessness Support Grant to partly fund the 

refurbishment and licencing of a House in Multiple Occupation in Grantham. In return, the 

landlord agreed to give the Council 100% nomination rights to the property, both the first 

five tenants and then any other tenant when a vacancy arises, so any household owed a 

homeless duty can be considered. This nomination agreement is defined through a 

contract provided by Legal Services Lincolnshire, to protect the Council’s investment. 

Should the landlord give notice during the term of the contract, there is a sliding scale to 

recover the Council’s costs.  

Rent Deposit Scheme  

3.3 The Council offers a private rental deposit and rent in advance scheme. This seeks to 

support residents who may be able to afford a private sector rent but lack the ability to 

raise the required deposit. The Council offers a loan to those assessed as being in 

housing need for: 

• up to one month’s rent in advance; and  

• the equivalent of one month’s worth of rent to pay a deposit.  

3.4 This has supported applicants as follows: 
 

 April - October 

2021 

2020/21 2019/20 

Rent Deposit - no. of households 

assisted  

11 – Rent Deposit 

Scheme 

29 – Rent deposit 

Scheme 

23 – Rent Deposit 

Scheme 

Rent Deposit - value of deposits 

provided  

£8,261 – Rent 

Deposit Scheme 

£18,588 – Rent 

Deposit Scheme 

£21,836 – Rent 

Deposit Scheme 

 

Help2Rent scheme  

3.5 Reflecting the high demand for PRS accommodation in the district, there are difficulties in 

respect of nominating homeless applicants into private rented accommodation. Landlords 

may seek additional guarantees, such as rent and property damage payment guarantees, 

from local councils.  

3.6 Committee will be aware that, in May 2021, Cabinet approved a 12-month pilot scheme of 

the Help2Rent company insurance policies to cover private rental sector rent arrears and 

property damage liability on the following basis: 

• for a pilot period of no more than 12 months during 2021/22;  

106



 

 
 

• that no more than 50 client referrals are made with a maximum expenditure of 
£29,200; and 

• a detailed report on the outcomes and value-for-money of the scheme to be 
submitted for Cabinet’s consideration at the conclusion of the pilot to determine if the 
scheme is continued.  

3.7 As part of the usual due diligence process, the company’s service level agreement was 

referred to Lincolnshire County Council Legal Services; they recommended amendments 

be made before the Council entered into the formal agreement. Despite repeated contact 

made to the company over several months, including a meeting with the Chief Executive, 

agreement to these amendments has not been forthcoming. Therefore, no insurance 

policies have been purchased. Officers continue to attempt to engage the company in 

respect of this matter.  

Call Before You Serve  

3.8 Through the Change4Lincs project, funded through government Rough Sleeper Initiative 

grant funding (2020/21 and 2021/2022), a new pilot is being put into place with private 

rented sector landlords: "Call Before You Serve". This initiative will encourage private 

rental sector landlords to contact the Council if any of their tenants are, for example, in 

rent arrears or have caused property damage. The project will be led by a full-time 

Landlord Liaison Officer who will negotiate and mediate with the landlord and tenant to 

rectify the problems. 

3.9 The National Landlords Association representative for Lincolnshire, who recently attended 

a Financial Inclusion Partnership meeting, was very positive about the Call Before You 

Serve initiative, commenting that it is a flagship scheme and acknowledging that South 

Kesteven is the first district in Lincolnshire to put it in place. 

Tenancy Support  

3.10 In addition to helping people access the private rental sector, residents are referred for 

tenancy sustainment support, provided through a housing-related support scheme – this is 

provided by Framework Housing Association in South Kesteven.  

4 Rent Guarantee Schemes  

4.1 Given the difficulties noted above in terms of the supply of social housing and the 

differential between private rent and state benefit levels, most local authorities face a 

considerable challenge in accessing the PRS. Initial research shows two councils 

(Reading Borough Council and Oxford City Council) have introduced “Rent Guarantee 

Schemes”. There is no information in the public domain in respect of the efficacy of these 

schemes, which do seem to be linked to nomination agreements so the Councils can 

nominate from their housing register. They also offer to cover rent loss during periods 

when the property is empty. The rent underwritten is capped to the Local Housing 

Allowance rate.     

4.2 Clearly, this is different to the Rent Deposit scheme discussed above at section 3.3, in that 

it provides for an ongoing commitment by the Council in respect of the tenancy, rather 

than a relationship at the start of the tenancy to support someone with a specific issue. As 

a landlord, the key risks are rent loss (from periods between tenancies and rent not being 

paid) and property damage. In effect, any scheme would move these risks from the 

landlord to the local authority, with the landlord accepting a lower rent than the market 

would provide. There seems to be a clear risk of exposing the Council to considerable 

107



 

 
 

financial stress. As an example, even capping the Council’s liability at the Local Housing 

Allowance rate, there would be an annual liability of £6.8k per tenancy. If thirty properties 

were in this scheme, overall, that would be a potential liability of £205k.      

4.3 It is unclear what the appetite of the landlords within South Kesteven would be for this 

trade-off, given the buoyancy of both market rent levels and the demand for 

accommodation. It seems reasonable that there is scope for further research to better 

understand the existing schemes and the local private rented sector enthusiasm.  

5 Consultation and Feedback Received, Including Overview and Scrutiny 

5.1  Not applicable for this report. 

6 Available Options Considered 

6.1 Option One  

Continue with current practice  

6.2 Option Two 

Attempt further engagement with Help2Rent to clarify their position and commence the 

pilot or conclude it will not commence 

Undertake research into the costs/benefits and local appetite for a Council developed Rent 

Guarantee Scheme.   

7 Preferred Option 

7.1 Option Two  

8 Reasons for the Recommendation (s) 

8.1 This option is reasonable in the context of the current challenges the Council faces in 

meeting its statutory responsibilities. 

9 Next Steps – Communication and Implementation of the Decision 

9.1 Not applicable 

10 Financial Implications  

10.1 The report sets out the background context for the areas of support the Council has in 

place for the rental sector.  There are financial risks attached to a rent guarantee scheme 

which would therefore become a risk to the taxpayers of the Council should any tenant 

default in their rent obligations.  The Council would need to be clear of the benefits of 

introducing such a scheme alongside the financial risks it would be exposed to.  This is set 

out a paragraph 4.2 of the report.   

Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Assistant Director of Finance 

11 Legal and Governance Implications  

11.1 There are no direct legal implications associated with the content of this report.  The 

Council must ensure it meets it’s statutory duty to residents in relation to homelessness.  

Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive 

 

 

108



 

 
 

12 Equality and Safeguarding Implications  

12.1 There are no direct equality or safeguarding implications associated with the content of 

this report, although the Council’s homelessness processes explicitly support the provision 

of appropriate accommodation to vulnerable households. 

13 Risk and Mitigation 

13.1 Risks in terms of rent guarantee schemes are covered in section 4. The risks of increasing 

homeless presentations post-Covid are being mitigated through: temporary 

accommodation use within the Council’s own housing stock; active void improvement 

plans; proactive homelessness casework; and the Call Before You Service initiative. 

14 Community Safety Implications  

14.1 There are no identified community safety implications associated with the content of this 

report. 

15 How will the recommendations support South Kesteven District 

Council’s declaration of a climate emergency? 

15.1 No direct relationship  

16 Other Implications (where significant)  

16.1 None identified 

17 Background Papers 

17.1 None  

18 Appendices 

18.1 None 

 

 

 

 

109



This page is intentionally left blank



Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
Work Programme 2021 - 2022 

 
Committee Membership: 9 

Chairman: Councillor Graham Jeal 

Vice Chairman: Councillor Mark Whittington 

REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGINATED 
CORPORATE 

PRIORITY 

23 November 2021 

Rent Guarantee 
Scheme 

An update on the progress of the 
scheme 
 
Lead Officer: 
Andrew Cotton (Director for 
Housing and Property) 

To note the update. Requested to be added 
the Work Programme at a 
mid-point in the Municipal 
Year - agreed by the 
Committee 23 February 
2021. 

Housing that Meets 
the Needs of all 
Residents 

Corporate Plan Key 
Performance 
Indicators – 
2021/22 Mid-Year 
Update 

Half Year Report 2021/22 and 
proposed changes following annual 
review. 
 
Lead Officers: 
Ken Lyon (Deputy Chief Executive) 
Ben Russell (Performance Lead) 

To enable scrutiny and 
challenge around Council 
performance. 
 
 
 

Mid-year reporting. High Performing 
Council 

Council Tax 
Support Scheme 
2022/23 -
Consultation 

To present to the Committee 
feedback from the public 
consultation on the Council Tax 
Support Scheme for 2022/23. 
 
Lead Officer:  
Claire Moses (Head of Revenues 
and Benefits) 
 
 

To note the findings and 
make recommendations to 
Cabinet. 

Previously considered on 
29 June and 20 July 
2021, with a request that 
feedback from the 
Consultation be reviewed 
by the Committee and 
make recommendations 
to Cabinet.  

High Performing 
Council 

111

A
genda Item

 10



 
 

REPORT TITLE ISSUE PURPOSE ORIGINATED 
CORPORATE 

PRIORITY 

15 February 2022 

Impact of Brexit A report on the impact Brexit has 
had on the Council and 
Community.  
 
Lead Officer: TBC 

Members to note. Requested at 23 
February meeting of the 
Committee. 

Growth and our 
Economy 

Impact of COVID-
19 

A report on the impact of COVID-
19 has had on the Council and 
Community.  
 
Lead Officer: TBC 

Members to note. Requested at 23 
February meeting of the 
Committee. 

Growth and our 
Economy 

3 May 2022 

     

 

Unscheduled items 

Report title Issue Originated Corporate Priority 

Housing Capital 
Expenditure 

For the Committee to receive a report on how 
Housing Capital Expenditure is project planned 
for future years. 
 
Lead Officer: 
TBC 

 Housing that meets 
the needs of all 
residents 

COVID Recovery 
Reserve Funding 

For the Committee to receive details of the 
proposed criteria to be used when determining 
how the COVID Recovery Reserve is allocated.  
 
Lead Officer: 
TBC 

 Growth and the 
economy 

112



 
 

Analysis of the Lessons 
learned and cost savings 
from the 15/18 months of 
the Pandemic 

For the Committee to receive a report that 
provides analysis of the lessons learned and the 
cost savings during the 15/18 months of the 
pandemic.  
 
Lead Officer: 
TBC 

 Growth and the 
economy 

IT Investment Road Map 
Plan 

Lead Officer: 
TBC 
 

 A high performing 
Council 

Transformation and 
Change 
 

Lead Officer: 
TBC 

 Growth and the 
economy 

Delivery of affordable 
housing in the District.  
 

Lead Officer: 
TBC 

 Housing that meets 
the needs of all 
residents 

Economic Development 
Strategy and role of 
InvestSK Ltd 

SKDC Economic Development Strategy, the 
scope of Invest SK and how the Economic 
Development Strategy will be delivered. 
 
Lead Officer: 
TBC 

 Growth and the 
economy 

Grantham Town Centre Continuation of Joint Scrutiny of Grantham 
Town Centre - Consideration of business 
occupancy rates in Grantham, and business 
survival rates, with additional consideration to 
post COVID-19 recovery and the changing face 
of the high street. 
 
Lead Officer: 
Nicola McCoy-Brown (Director of Growth and 
Culture) 
 

 Growth and the 
economy 

113



 
 

Future High Street 
Funding 

The Committee to be kept informed of progress. 
 
Lead Officer: 
Nicola McCoy-Brown (Director of Growth and 
Culture) 

 Growth and the 
economy 

Local Authority Search 
Figures 

To consider the performance of Local Authority 
Search Figures. 
 
Lead Officer: 
Alan Robinson (Deputy Chief Executive) 

Referred from Governance & Audit 
Committee (9/12/21) 

A high performing 
Council  

Invest to Save To provide updated information on Invest to 
Save. 
 
Lead Officer: 
Nicola McCoy-Brown (Director of Growth and 
Culture) 

 Growth and the 
economy 

 

The Committee’s Remit 
 

The remit of the Finance, Economic Development and Corporate Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be to work alongside Cabinet 
Members to assist with the development of policy and to scrutinise decisions in respect of, but not limited to: 
 

• Business rate relief 

• Business transformation 

• Car parks, bus stations and town centre infrastructure 

• Charitable rate relief 

• Council-owned property, assets and maintenance (non-
council house) 

• Large-scale development projects 

• Shop front designs and funding 

• Street furniture 

• Street parking permits 

• Town centre developments and partnerships 

• Budget monitoring 

• Review of outturn 

• Fees and charges 

• Budget setting 

• Medium term financial planning and national funding 
proposals 

• Performance reporting 

• Data protection policy 

• Customer access strategy 

 

114


	Agenda
	4 Action notes of the meeting held on 7 September 2021
	Minutes

	5 Updates from previous meeting
	6 Corporate Plan Key Performance Indicators 2021/22 (Mid-Year Update)
	Appendix 1 Q2 KPI Updates
	Appendix 2 Q2 Corporate Plan Action Revisions

	7 Budget Monitoring Report - Period 1 April - 30 September 2021
	Appendix A  2021 - 22  General Fund Revenue Significant Variance Analysis
	Appendix B  2021 - 22  HRA Revenue Summary
	Appendix C  2021 - 22  Finance Risk Register

	8 Council Tax Support Scheme 2022/23 - Consultation
	Appendix 1 - Public Consultation Key Findings
	Appendix 2 - Equality Impact Assessment

	9 Rent Guarantee Scheme
	10 Work Programme 2021 - 2022

